
 
 

 

 
Democratic Services   

Guildhall, High Street, Bath BA1 5AW   

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 24 February 2015 

Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 395090 E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk 

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk   

   
 
To: All Members of the Avon Pension Fund Committee - Investment Panel 

 
Councillor Charles Gerrish (Chair), Councillor Patrick Anketell-Jones, Ann Berresford, 
Councillor Mary Blatchford, Roger Broughton and Councillor Ian Gilchrist 

 
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers  
Press and Public  

 
 
Dear Member 
 
Avon Pension Fund Committee - Investment Panel: Wednesday, 4th March, 2015  
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Avon Pension Fund Committee - Investment 
Panel, to be held on Wednesday, 4th March, 2015 at 11.00 am in the Council Chamber  - 
Guildhall, Bath. 
 
The agenda is set out overleaf. 
 
The public meeting will be preceded by a private Members’ workshop at 9.30am and followed 
by a private Members’ workshop at 12 noon. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Sean O'Neill 
for Chief Executive 
 
 
 

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative 
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author 
whose details are listed at the end of each report. 

 

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper 



 

 

 



 

 

NOTES: 
 

1. Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the 
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Sean O'Neill who is 
available by telephoning Bath 01225 395090 or by calling at the Guildhall Bath (during 
normal office hours). 
 

2. Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to 
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the 
meeting has power to do.  They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a 
group.  Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting 
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic 
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)  
 

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions 
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in 
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must 
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot 
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further 
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as above. 
 

3. Recording at Meetings:- 
 
The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and 
recording by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control. 
 
Some of our meetings are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all 
or part of the meeting is to be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, 
please make yourself known to the camera operators. 
 
To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or 
guardians before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to 
the camera operator 
 
The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet 
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast An archived recording of the proceedings will also be 
available for viewing after the meeting. The Council may also use the images/sound 
recordings on its social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters. 
 

4. Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be 
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for 
the next meeting.  In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as 
above. 
 

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:- 
 

Public Access points - Reception: Civic Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - 
Midsomer Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.   
 
For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research 
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms. 
 

5. Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the 
meeting. 



 

 

 

6. THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM 
NUMBER. 
 

7. Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the 
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point.  The designated exits are 
sign-posted. 
 

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people. 
 

 



 

 

Avon Pension Fund Committee - Investment Panel - Wednesday, 4th March, 2015 
 

at 11.00 am in the Council Chamber  - Guildhall, Bath 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE   

 The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under 
Note 9. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any 
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to 
complete the green interest forms circulated to groups in their pre-meetings (which will 
be announced at the Council Meeting) to indicate: 

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare. 

(b) The nature of their interest. 

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,   
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of 
Interests) 

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is 
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his 
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting. 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS   

 To receive any declarations from Members of the Committee and Officers of 
personal/prejudicial interests in respect of matters for consideration at this meeting, 
together with their statements on the nature of any such interest declared. 
 

4. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR   

5. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, 
STATEMENTS, PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS  

 

6. ITEMS FROM COUNCILLORS AND CO-OPTED AND ADDED 
MEMBERS  

 

 To deal with any petitions or questions from Councillors and, where appropriate, co-
opted and added members. 
 

7. MINUTES: 21 NOVEMBER 2014 (Pages 7 - 10)  

8. REVIEW OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE FOR PERIODS ENDING  



 

 

30 DEC 2014 (Pages 11 - 74) 

9. WORKPLAN (Pages 75 - 78)  

 
The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on  
01225 395090. 



 

 

 
 

Protocol for Decision-making 

 

Guidance for Members when making decisions 

When making decisions, the Cabinet/Committee must ensure it has regard only to relevant 
considerations and disregards those that are not material. 

The Cabinet/Committee must ensure that it bears in mind the following legal duties when 
making its decisions: 

 

• Equalities considerations 

• Risk Management considerations 

• Crime and Disorder considerations 

• Sustainability considerations 

• Natural Environment considerations 

• Planning Act 2008 considerations 

• Human Rights Act 1998 considerations 

• Children Act 2004 considerations 

• Public Health & Inequalities considerations 

 

Whilst it is the responsibility of the report author and the Council’s Monitoring Officer and Chief 
Financial Officer to assess the applicability of the legal requirements, decision makers should 
ensure they are satisfied that the information presented to them is consistent with and takes 
due regard of them. 



This page is intentionally left blank



Bath and North East Somerset Council 

 

 
Page 1 

 

 
AVON PENSION FUND COMMITTEE - INVESTMENT PANEL 

 

Minutes of the Meeting held 
Friday, 21st November, 2014, 1.30 pm 

 
Members: Councillor Charles Gerrish (Chair), Councillor Patrick Anketell-Jones, Ann 
Berresford, Councillor Mary Blatchford, Roger Broughton and Councillor Ian Gilchrist 
Advisors: Jignesh Sheth (JLT Employee Solutions) and Tony Earnshaw (Independent 
Advisor) 
Also in attendance: Tony Bartlett (Head of Business, Finance and Pensions), Liz 
Woodyard (Investments Manager), Matt Betts (Assistant Investments Manager) and 
Matthew Clapton (Investments Officer) 

 
21 

  
EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE  

 

The Democratic Services Officer read out the procedure. 
  

22 

  
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

There were none. 
  

23 

  
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

 

Councillor Gilchrist had indicated that he would arrive late, because of a previous 
appointment. 
  

24 

  
TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR  

 

There was none. 
  

25 

  
ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, STATEMENTS, 

PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS  

 

There were none. 
  

26 

  
ITEMS FROM COUNCILLORS AND CO-OPTED AND ADDED MEMBERS  

 

There were none. 
  

27 

  
MINUTES: 3 SEPTEMBER 2014  

 

The public and exempt minutes of 3rd September 2014 were approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 
  

28 

  
REVIEW OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE FOR PERIODS ENDING 30 

SEPTEMBER 2014  

 

The Assistant Investments Manager introduced this item.  
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 

He reported that the Infrastructure manager had been selected and would draw 
down the allocation over the next eighteen months. A clarification meeting for the 
Diversified Growth Fund mandate would be held in December; all Panel Members 
were invited to attend. The clarification meeting for the Fund of Hedge Funds 
mandate would take place in March. 
 
He reported that 2 managers previously rated amber had now achieved a green 
rating. A decision on Signet was awaiting the outcome of the tender for the Fund of 
Hedge Funds mandate; for the time being the illiquid portion of the Signet allocation 
would continue to have an adverse impact on returns from this manager. Schroder 
Equity team would meet officers in December and would meet the Panel again in 
March 2015. 
 
He mentioned that there was an issue with returns reported for Partners by WM, 
which may be related to how WM treated the distributions. Officers were clarifying 
and would report back to Panel at the next Panel meeting. A Member said that this 
was an important issue, because there needed to be assurance about the true level 
of returns earned by the Fund. Mr Sheth said that he was confident that the issue 
was one of reporting, not of performance. 
 
Mr Sheth commented on the JLT performance report. He said that in general the 
latest quarter had been positive and that the Fund’s assets had increased in value. 
Most equity regions had had positive returns. There were strong returns from 
Frontier Markets.  
 
Commenting on the performance of individual managers, he said that in JLT’s view 
Alex Tedder, the new Head of Global Equities at Schroder, was a very competent 
investor. However, the Head of Business, Finance and Pensions, noting that another 
two members of the Schroder Global Equity team had left, wondered whether the 
Panel should be seriously concerned about Schroder. Mr Sheth said that Alex 
Tedder had been appointed specifically to deal with problems in the Global Equity 
team. A Member suggested that if Schroder had not improved by March, the Fund’s 
allocation to them should be reviewed, as other more profitable investment 
opportunities might be lost. The Chair said that the former Head of Global Equity had 
left over a year ago. He recalled that Schroder had said that they wanted to develop 
a more collegiate approach to investing, but on present evidence this approach was 
not working. The Investment Manager said Schroder’s meeting with officers in 
December and with the Panel next March would provide opportunities to raise 
concerns. 
 
[Councillor Gilchrist arrived at this point}. 
 
A Member noted that Pyrford (Diversified Growth Fund) had given a negative relative 
return over the last three quarters and asked whether a further negative quarter 
should prompt a review of this manager. Mr Sheth replied that Pyrford was at 
present following a defensive stance by holding short duration bonds to protect the 
capital value of the portfolio from expected rises in yields. He agreed it would be 
interesting to see how they had performed after two years rather than the short 
period since inception, and noted that their allocation to Equities was low. The 
Investments Manager said that they would be expected to have performed better in 
the more volatile markets of October 2014, given their defensive portfolio. 
 

Page 10



 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 

The Chair asked why Partners gave the fund earnings in cash, which then had to be 
reinvested, incurring additional transaction costs. The Investments Manager said this 
was connected with the investment structure as a private partnership, closed ended 
fund, where income and capital realised is distributed to investors. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
1. To note the information as set out in the report. 

 
2. To report issues identified to the Committee. 

  
29 

  
WORKPLAN  

 

RESOLVED to note the workplan. 
  
 
 

The meeting ended at 2.30 pm  
 

Chair(person)  

 
Date Confirmed and Signed  

 
Prepared by Democratic Services 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 

Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 

MEETING: AVON PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PANEL 

MEETING 
DATE: 

4 MARCH 2015 
AGENDA 

ITEM 

NUMBER 
8 

TITLE: 
Review Of Investment Performance For Periods Ending 31 December 
2014 

WARD: ALL 

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM 

List of attachments to this report: 

Appendix 1 – Fund Valuation 

Appendix 2 – JLT performance monitoring report (shortened version) 

Exempt Appendix 3 – RAG Monitoring Summary Report 

 

1 THE ISSUE 

1.1 This paper reports on the performance of the Fund’s investment managers and 
seeks to update the Panel on routine aspects of the Fund’s investments. The 
report contains performance statistics for periods ending 31 December 2014. 

1.2 The report focuses on the performance of the individual investment managers. 
The full performance report with aggregate investment and funding analysis will be 
reported to the Committee meeting on 27 March 2015.   

 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

That the Investment Panel: 

2.1 Notes the information as set out in the report. 

2.2 Identifies any issues to be notified to the Committee.                                               

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



 2

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

2.3 The returns achieved by the Fund for the three years commencing 1 April 2013 
will impact the next triennial valuation which will be calculated as at 31 March 
2016.  

3 INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE  

A – Fund Performance   

3.1 The Fund’s assets increased by £102m (return of c. 3.1%) in the quarter, giving a 
value for the investment Fund of £3,642m at 31 December 2014.  Appendix 1 
provides a breakdown of the Fund valuation and allocation of monies by asset 
class and managers.  

3.2 All Equity markets achieved positive returns over the quarter with the exception of 
the Europe (-1.4%) and Frontier markets (-9.0%) whilst the USA (+8.9%) had the 
highest returns. Bond yields again fell over the quarter leading to strong positive 
returns from Gilts (+11.2%) and Corporate Bonds (+6.7%).     

3.3 The Fund’s overall performance relative to benchmarks is unavailable at the time 
of publishing. Full performance data will be reported to the Pensions Committee 
on 27 March 2015.  

B – Investment Manager Performance 

3.4 A detailed report on the performance of each investment manager has been 
produced by JLT – see pages 13 to 37 of Appendix 2.  

3.5 Jupiter (UK equity SRI mandate) and TT (UK equity mandate) presented to the 
Panel in November 2014 and there were no issues identified by the Panel. 

3.6 Jupiter, TT, Invesco, SSgA (Europe and Pacific), Genesis, Stenham, Gottex, 
BlackRock, RLAM and Schroders Property are all outperforming their three year 
performance targets. TT are marginally behind target (but retain a Green rating) 
whilst Signet and Schroder global equity are underperforming their respective 3 
year targets.  

3.7 Exempt Appendix 3 summarises the latest Performance Monitoring Report used 
internally to monitor manager performance. The summary report highlights the 
managers that are rated Amber or Red, detailing the performance and/or 
organisational issue(s), how they are being monitored and any actions taken by 
officers and/or the Panel. This quarter 2 managers remain on an amber rating, 
Signet and Schroder global equity. There is an update on each of these in Exempt 
Appendix 3. 

3.8 The reported performance data of the Partners property portfolio as reported by 
WM continues to be volatile. The performance reported on the internal rate of 
return (IRR) basis is in line with expectations for the mandate.  

(1) As previously reported, officers are clarifying with WM (the Fund’s 
independent performance provider) and Partners, to reconcile the difference 
between the basis used by WM and Partners. WM use a time weighted return, 
compared with Partners’ reporting of internal rates of return (IRRs). For the 
funds in the portfolio the IRRs (reported in appendix 2, page 31) more 
accurately reflect how the investments are performing and whether they are in 
line with expectations.  

Page 14



 3

(2) Furthermore, the Partners mandate uses the IPD UK Index as its benchmark 
as there was no quarterly global direct property index when the mandate was 
put in place. A global index is now available which may be more appropriate to 
use. It should be noted that the characteristics of the Partners’ mandate are 
different from the available indices as the indices reflect ‘core’ property 
investments rather than the value-add approach over time that Partners take.  

These two issues will be considered and taken up with the Fund’s new investment 
consultant and conclusions will be reported back to Panel.  

3.9 The Panel are receiving presentations from Schroder Global Equity and Partners 
at a Workshop on 4 March. 

4 INVESTMENT STRATEGY AND PORTFOLIO REBALANCING 

4.1 Diversified Growth Mandate: Standard Life GARS fund was selected to manage 
the Fund’s second diversified growth mandate, replacing Barings. The funds were 
invested with Standard Life in early February. 

4.2 Fund of Hedge Funds: Following a review of the Fund of Hedge Funds portfolio, 
the Fund is currently tendering for a manager to manage a bespoke portfolio of 
hedge fund investments. 

4.3 Infrastructure: The Fund’s investments in infrastructure are awaiting drawdown by 
the selected manager IFM who anticipate the funds being drawn down over the 
next 18 months to 2 years. 

4.4 Rebalancing: Following the investments in Standard Life, the Equity (inc 
DGFs):Bond allocation is estimated to be 76.3: 23.7. This remains within the 
tactical range for rebalancing.  

5 RISK MANAGEMENT  

5.1 The Avon Pension Fund Committee is the formal decision-making body for the 
Fund.  As such it has responsibility to ensure adequate risk management 
processes are in place.  A key risk to the Fund is that the investments fail to 
generate the returns required to meet the Fund’s future liabilities.  This risk is 
managed via the Asset Liability Study which determines the appropriate risk 
adjusted return profile (or strategic benchmark) for the Fund and through the 
selection process followed before managers are appointed.  This report monitors 
the performance of the investment managers.  The Investment Panel has been 
established to consider in greater detail investment performance and related 
matters and report back to the Committee on a regular basis. 

6 EQUALITIES 

6.1 An equalities impact assessment is not necessary as the report is primarily for 
information only. 

7 CONSULTATION 

7.1 This report is primarily for information and therefore consultation is not necessary. 

 

8 ISSUES TO CONSIDER IN REACHING THE DECISION 

Page 15



 4

8.1 The issues to consider are contained in the report. 

9 ADVICE SOUGHT 

9.1 The Council’s Monitoring Officer (Divisional Director – Legal & Democratic 
Services) and Section 151 Officer (Divisional Director – Business Support) have 
had the opportunity to input to this report and have cleared it for publication. 

 

Contact person  Matt Betts, Assistant Investments Manager (Tel: 01225 
395420) 

Background papers Data supplied by The WM Company 

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an 
alternative format 

 

Page 16



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

A
c
ti

v
e
 

B
o

n
d

s

F
u

n
d

s
 o

f 

H
e
d

g
e
 

F
u

n
d

s

D
G

F
s

In
 H

o
u

s
e
 

C
a
s
h

T
O

T
A

L

A
v
o

n
 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
ix

 %

A
ll 

fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
 £

m
B

la
c
k
R

o
c
k

B
la

c
k
R

o
c
k
 

#
2

T
T

 I
n
t'l

J
u
p
it
e
r 

(S
R

I)
G

e
n
e
s
is

U
n
ig

e
s
ti
o
n

S
c
h
ro

d
e
r 

G
lo

b
a
l

In
v
e
s
c
o

S
S

g
A

R
o
ya

l 

L
o
n
d
o
n

P
yr

fo
rd

S
c
h
ro

d
e
r 

- 

U
K

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 -
 

O
v
e
rs

e
a
s

C
u
rr

e
n
c
y 

H
e
d
g
in

g

E
Q

U
IT

IE
S

U
K

2
1
8
.9

6
.1

1
7
8
.4

1
5
6
.6

2
0
.3

5
8
0
.3

1
5
.9

%

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

2
0
6
.0

1
2
9
.7

3
3
5
.8

9
.2

%

E
u
ro

p
e

1
5
3
.9

3
7
.2

3
9
.9

2
3
1
.0

6
.3

%

J
a
p
a
n

4
2
.8

2
0
.8

4
0
.3

1
0
3
.9

2
.9

%

P
a
c
if
ic

 R
im

5
1
.8

6
.9

3
0
.8

8
9
.6

2
.5

%

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 M

a
rk

e
ts

1
5
2
.3

1
7
9
.8

1
6
.0

0
.0

3
4
8
.1

9
.6

%

G
lo

b
a
l 
e
x
-U

K
2
6
9
.4

2
6
9
.4

7
.4

%

G
lo

b
a
l 
in

c
-U

K
1
4
9
.7

3
1
.0

1
8
0
.7

5
.0

%

T
o

ta
l 

O
v
e
r
s
e
a
s

6
0
4
.3

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

1
5
2
.3

1
7
9
.8

2
1
0
.7

2
6
9
.4

1
1
0
.9

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

3
1
.0

1
5
5
8
.4

4
2
.8

%

T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
it

ie
s

8
2
3
.2

6
.1

1
7
8
.4

1
5
6
.6

1
5
2
.3

1
7
9
.8

2
3
0
.9

2
6
9
.4

1
1
0
.9

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

3
1
.0

2
1
3
8
.7

5
8
.7

%

D
G

F
s

1
2
1
.3

1
2
1
.3

3
.3

%

B
O

N
D

S

In
d
e
x
 L

in
k
e
d
 G

ilt
s

2
7
5
.2

2
7
5
.2

7
.6

%

C
o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ilt
s

1
1
5
.7

8
.3

1
2
4
.0

3
.4

%

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n
d
s

2
1
.1

2
9
9
.1

3
2
0
.2

8
.8

%

O
v
e
rs

e
a
s
 B

o
n
d
s

1
0
9
.8

1
0
9
.8

3
.0

%

T
o

ta
l 

B
o

n
d

s
5
2
1
.8

8
.3

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
9
9
.1

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

8
2
9
.1

2
2
.8

%

H
e
d

g
e
 F

u
n

d
s

1
6
0
.2

1
6
0
.2

4
.4

%

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
1
6
7
.2

1
3
7
.6

3
0
4
.8

8
.4

%

C
a
s
h

5
.1

1
.3

8
.7

9
.6

5
.0

6
.1

5
1
.7

8
7
.5

2
.4

%

T
O

T
A

L
1
3
5
0
.0

1
5
.7

1
8
7
.1

1
6
6
.2

1
5
2
.3

1
7
9
.8

2
3
6
.0

2
6
9
.4

1
1
0
.9

2
9
9
.1

1
6
0
.2

1
2
1
.3

1
7
3
.3

1
3
7
.6

8
2
.7

3
6
4
1
.6

1
0
0
.0

%

N
.B

.
(i
)

V
a
lu

e
d
 a

t 
B

ID
 (

w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

)

(i
i)

In
-h

o
u
s
e
 c

a
s
h
 =

 s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 d
e
p
o
s
it
s
 a

t 
N

a
tW

e
s
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

b
e
h
a
lf
 b

y 
B

&
N

E
S

 p
lu

s
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
a
s
h
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

C
u
s
to

d
ia

n

(i
ii)

B
la

c
k
R

o
c
k
 2

 =
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
v
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y,
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y 
B

la
c
k
R

o
c
k

N
O

T
E

D
u
e
 t

o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

m
a
y 

n
o
t 

a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 a

d
d
 u

p
 e

x
a
c
tl
y.

P
ro

p
e
rt

y

A
V

O
N

 P
E

N
S

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 -
 3

1
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
4

P
a
s
s
iv

e
 M

u
lt

i-
A

s
s
e
t

A
c
ti

v
e
 E

q
u

it
ie

s
E

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 

In
d

e
x
a
ti

o
n

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	���
����


��	����������	�����������������������

�

�

Page 19



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	�����������������������

���������

�� �������	�
����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

�� �
����
�
��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

�� ����
�
��
�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

��  ��!���
���
����
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
"�

#� $���	���
�
�
�
���
 ��!���
���
������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���

���� ���	���������� !�!"������#�$%�&'�	�	���()��	!**+�
������	�*��,�����	�"-������������������

���� ..�,�����!�	��!*�/�$%�&'�	�	���($�������!	���-���������������������������������������������������������0�

���� )�1������/�2*��!*�&'�	�+�������*	��($�������!	���-���������������������������������������������������3�

���� 2����	�������� !�!"����/�&���"	�"� !�4���&'�	�	��������������������������������������������������5�

���� $�	"���	���/�&���"	�"� !�4���&'�	�	������������������������������������������������������������������������6�

��0� ,�������/�2*��!*��7#$%�&'�	�	���(&�1!�����,���7!�	��-�����������������������������������������������

��3� ))"��/�&�������7#$%�&'�	�	���(&�1!�����,���7!�	��-��������������������������������������������������

��5� ))"��/��!�	�	��	��*���!�!��&'�	�	���(&�1!�����,���7!�	��-��������������������������������������������

��6� 
������/����	����������+�8��"	�"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����� �+������/��2
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����� )	"����/�
�������8��"��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����� )���1!��/�
�������8��"��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�

����� 2����7�/�
�������8��"��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5�

����� )�1������/�$%��������+�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6�

����� �!�������/�9�����!���������+���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���0� 
�+!*�:������������ !�!"������/�
	7���,�������������������������������������������������������������

���3� ;*!�4
��4�/��!��	��� �*�	#����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���5� ;*!�4
��4�<����/��������+�!�������(=�	�"�������>�!�����-����������������������������������������0�

%&&�����
�'� �
����
�	����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�(�

%&&�����
�'� )����
��
�!
*����
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���

%&&�����
�'� )����
��
�!
+,
���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�#�

%&&�����
�'� ����
��
�!
�
��
���
������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���

�

Page 20



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	�����������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�!�	��8!����� � � � �	"���1�)1��1�

�����*�!��� � � � �	�������

)���!���?��8����@�3��1!�*�����)������

 !��1�����@� ����A�
� � �

)���!���?��8����@�3��1!�*�����)������

 !��1�����@� ����A�

�1���B� ��0��������0��

&�!	*B��!�	�C1!����DE*�"���������
� � �

�1���B� ��0�����������

&�!	*B�� E	"���1C�1��1DE*�"���������

Page 21



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�&7����	���)���!�+�F���

� &7����	���)���!�+�

.1	���������	������������+��:.�&��*�+���;����	���(G�:.G-����!�������1���������!����!����	�4������1��	����������

�!�!"��������1�����������	���
����(�1��=
���>-@�!�������1��
����!��!��1�*���

.1	������	�������1���������1!�����������!���������1��,�����������!��*@��!�������	�	�	!*��!�!"����!�!�������**�

����	�������1	����������	**�����������������1����**�����	���������	�"�������1���	�!*�H ��!�!�1!�������

����	�����

����
&��!���
���


� .1���!*�������1��
���I��!������	����!�����+�J�����������1�������1�'�!����������������J�@0�����

���
����


� 2*��!*��'�	�	�������	��������"����!**+��	���������1��'�!����������*!���'�!����@��1���������"	����!���1��

$)�(K5�6L-@��!��*+���	�����+�!������"�1��	�"�����1��$)���**!����*!�	������)���*	�"@�!���&�����!��

�'�	�	�����**�(#���L-�!���1��!���!*�	��*!�	����!���	���1��&���M�������������"!�	���	�����������������

� .1���!**�	���1���	*���	���!���������	�+���	����!��������&���"	�"� !�4����'�	�	��@��1	�1����������

���L���
����	��� !�4����������1���������������	�"��'�	�+���"	���(#6��L-@��1	�1����*����������!��!�

�!����������	�������1�����������!�*	���	���1��+�!�@�!������	����1	���!**��1�	�����#+�!����������!�����6L��

� .1�����*�������1��'�	�+���������	���!�1�����1���!E�����"	���������!**����	�	���!�!��������&�����!��

�'�	�	���(#���L-���9�1�������*������'�	�+��������������'�	����	������@��!�"	�"����������L�������1��

$)������������L�������1��$%��

� .1����+�!������*������'�	�+���������1!������!	������!���!�*+���!�*�@�!���1���'�	�+��!�4���

�����������N�������1!����������*!�����+����	�	�����������������1��*!���'�!����@�!��������������!	��

!1�!������1��!����������!��"	����������

� .1���1���#+�!������"	�"��!�4����'�	�+����������**�������L���!�@����!	�	�"���*����1��!�������

���!��"	����������

� 2	*������������!����	�	���������@�!��+	�*�����**��1!��*+���������!��������������!*������	�	��@������	�1�

!�*�������������1!��"	*���!���1��+	�*��"!���	���������.1���#+�!��"	*��!���������!����������������

���!	����!1�!������1��!����������!��"	����������

� .1��9�����!��
	7���,������������������!	�����"!�	���!��#���L���!��������1����+�!��@�!���������+�

�	�	�"�$)�+	�*����

� 8��"��������������������	����������!�	*+�	��������������!	����*����1��!����������!��"	����������

!*�1��"1��1���1����+�!����������1���������1���	������������1	��'�!�������.1���������+��������1!��

����������1���!1�!������1��!����������!��"	��������������!���!�����0L���!��

� .1�������"�1��	�"�����1��$)���**!��!"!	����)���*	�"���!����1!���1������!**�	��!�������������+�

1��"	�"�1!��1!��!�����	����!*�	��!��@�!���1���!E��	�+�����1��1��"	�"��!��	��$)���**!��@��������	�"�

���������1�����	�	���	��!�������1����**!��������������������+�1��"	�"��!�������	�	!*�	��&�����!���

O��@��1	�1����1���!4�����!"!	����)���*	�"��

� ����L�1��"������!�1��������+����*��1!���1!��!������!**�����	����!*�	��!������!�����1��$)���**!��

�����"�1�����!����1�����	�	��������������1	��������������*��������������8������@�
������

�!	��!	����!�*�����**!��1��"���!�	��!���!�1	"1�O���1��"���!�	���1	�1���!����1!���1�+�

�������������!"!	����!���L�1��"��!���!*������������!���!**����	�	����������	��!���*�����������

Page 22



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�&7����	���)���!�+�F���

�
�
����


� 9�����1��'�!����@�!���*�����!�!"����������������!**����	�	��@�!�!��������))"!�&������!���2����	��

	���'�	�	��@��1	�1������!���������+��1�	���������	����!�4����(!*�1��"1�2����	��!*������������������

�1�	������1�!�4�������1��'�!����-@�!���1��"��������)	"����!���2����7��

� .1������*������'�	�+��!�!"���@�)�1������!���,������@�����������1��1	"1������������(���1���5L-���


:� ?����������!�����L�!��+	�*�������	���������!**@�!����������+�����	������������������**�!���1��

)�1�������������+���������!�����L��

� 9�������#+�!�@��1��1	"1������������!��������)�1�������������+�(�5��L-���,��*	����	�1��!�4���@������

���������������!����	�	�������������������+�!�@��1���7����	������	�"��7�����))"��&������!���

)	"������9�*+�..@�)�1������&'�	�+@�)���1!��!����1��1��"������������������������1�	�����#+�!��

����1�!�4���

� 9�����1����+�!��@�!**����������������!����	�	����������!�����*+�)�1������&'�	�+�!���)	"����

����������������1�	������1�!�4@�!*��	���!�"	�!**+�����)�1������(���L-���&!�1�����1������������	�"�

�!�!"����!*��������1�	������������!�����!�"��@�!�!��������..��1	�1��!�����L���*����

� .1���1����+�!���������!�������2����	���!����*���	������!��"	��!���������������/��1	���!���!	�*+�

�!�4��#��*!����!���1�+���������������1�	���!�"�����,��1��"�������@�)���1!�?���1����+�!��

�������!����1!��	�����������E����������1��!����������!��"	��������@��	�1�2����7�E������*���!���

)	"�����	"�	�	�!��*+���*����

-��
&�����
!��
��������
����


� .1����	������!��!���*�����	*���**�����������P����	����������P�3�!���1����������1��+�!���

» .1	���!���1������*�������!4�����	�����!������*��	�������	�����	�1�������	*�����������

�����	�"������������*+�����"��#��*	�	�!*���!������

» :������	*���	����!����1���'�	�!*�������!��!7����������!�+�������	���!���!����������"����1@�����

!*���!��������1���!**	�"�	��*!�	�����	�"������!*���������+�1����	���1������*��������*���

» )��������!�	����	**������	�������*������	*���	����(�"�*�������!������!�	��������-��1���!��

��1����*�������@��!��	��*!�*+�����"+�!���������	�+#��*!��������4��!����1����	���1������"	�"�

!��������	����!�4�����1	�1�!����������*	!������������	�	��Q�'�	�	����

» .1���	����������������1��
�����!���	7��@�!��..������	�����������	�"��������	"1��	������"+�

����4���1���!��)�1������������������	"1�@�!����1��
���?������"	�"��!�4����'�	�+��!�!"����

�����!����������.1������!**������������1��
����	���	��	��*�����'�!��	�+�!���!�+�����4���	**�1!���

	��	����*+������	����������1��*������	*���	������

» .1��	��!���"�	�"�����!����	**�����������*!��������1��������!	��+�����1���	*���	����!�1����1!���1��

!���*������	��@�!������!�	�����#��"��	!����1�	����������,���1	�����	����������������"*+�

!����!���!��!��	���!����!�1�����'�	�	��@��!��	��*!�*+�	������"	�"��!�4�������

� .1��
���?��!�����!**��!�	���	���������*+�������	"1��	���'�	�	���!����������	"1��	���2
�!���

,���!������������.1��
����!"��������!���	����1��)�!��!���:	���2*��!*�����*����
������)��!��"	���


����!��	�����������2
��!�!"�����.1��
����1!��!���	�����,
 �!��	���!�����������!�!"��@��1����

!**��!�	���	���7�����������������������'�	�	���������	��@��1��������	�"��1����������������	"1��

���	�	����

� .1����������*���	�������*��	��2��������	�"�����!�1�!���1���!����1!���1����������!�����	�+����"�!����

1!���	�1����!	*�����@�!������@��1!��	��	�������	�������������!�����!	�!�*��������+�	��2�������

� ������������1��&�;@�2���!�+�(!���1���!	����	�������&���M����"����1-�!����1������2���4�

"����������!���!��������	��������	���!���*��	����1����+�2���������!	���	���1��&���@�������

�!�4����!����������*+���	�	�"�	�B�

Page 23



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�&7����	���)���!�+�F���

» ;����1���	�4����������	"�����!�*��!����7��*�	���������1��&�������!	����!*�����	�	*	�	��R�

» .1	��1!��*�����������1!�����!������������	�4����Q��	�4������1!�!����	��	�������'�	�+��!�4���R�

» ;����+	�*���1!����*��"���!������*���!**�����1���	��=�!���1!����>����1�!���1��$%�!���2���!�+��

� .1���!��	�����	��*���!���������	���!��!�+��+��1��&�;�1!������1���*�������!**	�"������+	�*���	���1��

&���M����!����1��$%�(�1�����1��!������������	��!��������	���!�	��������1���������	��������

�!���-��

Page 24



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

� !�4���;!�4"������F���

�  !�4���;!�4"������

.1���	"�������*����������1���1��������1�@���+�!��!�����+�!�������1������������������������

�
����
��
�������


.�����

�

�




























��
/����0��
�1��


2
&�
�
 
 �
����
3������




)��4�,
%�����


�
��,�


2


�
.�
�


2


�
.�
��


2
&�
�


$%�&'�	�	��� ���3� $%�&'�	�	��� ��0� ���� �����

$%�2	*���(S���+��-� ������ 9�����!��&'�	�	��� ��6�� ������ �����


�!*�O	�*��(S��+���,:2-� #��33�� $)�� 5�6�� ������ �����

������!���;�����(S���+�����-� ������ &������ #����� #����� ���5�

<��#2	*���(S���+��-� ��3��� �!�!�� ��0�� ��3�� 6�6��

� � ��	!��!�	�	��(�7��!�!�-� ����� ������ 6����

� � � � &���"	�"� !�4���� ����� 3�6�� �����

� � � � 
����	��� !�4���� #6���� ���6�� ���5��

%0������
+,
���


��
.�����


�
��,�


2


�
.�
�





2


�
.�
��



2


�������+� ����� �6�6�� ������

$%�&'�	�	���
����� ���6� #�����

8��"��
����� ��5�� ��3�� 3����

$%�2	*���(S���+��-�
#���0�� #���0�� #������

������	�	��� #���5�� #�5�6�� #������

,���7#:	�4���2	*���

(S��+��-�
#������ #��5��� #������

8	"1�O	�*�� ����� 0���� 5�3��

������!���;�����

(S���+�����-�
#������ #������ #���3��

&���"	�"� !�4�������� #��0�� 3���� 0����

<��#2	*���(S���

+��-�
#������ #��56�� #���5��

)��	���)�������:�!��� #����� ����� 3����

� � � � �!�1� ����� ����� �����

� � � � +,
���
��
��������
 �
��,�


2


�
.�
�


2


�
.�
��


2
&�
�


�
����
3������


����
%������

�
��,�


2


�
.�
�





2


�
.�
��



2
&�
�


�"!	����$)���**!�� #��5� #��6� ����

$%�2	*���(S���+��-� ����� �0��� 0�6� �"!	����&���� ���� 3��� ����

,���7#:	�4���2	*���

(S��+��-�
6���� ������ 3���� �"!	����O��� ���� 3��� �0���

������!���;�����

(S���+�����-�
0�3�� �5�6�� 6���� � � � �

<��#2	*���(S���

+��-�
0�0�� �6���� ������ $�!�
����
$������
 �
��,�


2


�
.�
�


2


�
.�
��


2
&�
�


T�)��E�������������1�*!"�
� ��	���,��*!�	���/�
�,� ���� ��0� ����

� � ��	���,��*!�	���/���,� #���� ���� ��3�

)�����B�.1������
�������!���;*������"� � � &!��	�"��,��*!�	���T� ���� ��0� ����

Page 25



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

� !�4���;!�4"������F���

�
����
����
��
+,
���


�

.1��"�!�1�!������1�����1���!�4����������������1��*!����1����+�!��R����1��1�����	��������������!����1����

�������*!�	*	�+��

�

.1������������������������������!������	*�������1�����!**	�"�������!��������+	�*����1	*����1���	�	�����

+	�*��!���"	*��+	�*�����!	����!���	�	*!��*���*�@�!*��	���1����+	�*����*����!���	���1�����	������������1��������

�!������;����+	�*��������	���1���������1!*�����������������*	�����1���"1��1��+�!��������1	*����1���	�	�����+	�*��

1!�����!	������*!�	��*+��*!���	�������	*�������

� �

�
����
3������
�	��
�,�
�
��
�
��
��

#��L

�L

��L

��L

��L

��L

��L

0�L
�
�
�#
�
�

 
!
�#
�
�

��
�
#�
�

)
�
�
#�
�

�
�
�#
�
�

 
!
�#
�
�

��
�
#�
�

)
�
�
#�
�

�
�
�#
�
�

 
!
�#
�
�

��
�
#�
�

)
�
�
#�
�

�
�
�#
�
�



�
��
��


.)&��**#H��*���7�$%�,���7 
.)&�&���"	�"� !�4����,���7
	;�77�)���*	�"�<��#2	*���9�������O�!���,���7 
.)&�;�	�	�1�2����������
	7���9�������O�!���,���7

.)&��**#)1!���,���7

+,
����
��
.�����
�	��
�,�
�
��
�
��
��

�

�

�

�

�

�

0

�
�
�#
�
�

 
!
�#
�
�

��
�
#�
�

)
�
�
#�
�

�
�
�#
�
�

 
!
�#
�
�

��
�
#�
�

)
�
�
#�
�

�
�
�#
�
�

 
!
�#
�
�

��
�
#�
�

)
�
�
#�
�

�
�
�#
�
�

O
	�
*�
�(
L
-


.)&��**#)1!���,���7�#��	�	�����O	�*� 
.)&�;�	�	�1�2����������
	7���9�������O�!���,���7�#�
����O	�*�

,;��2;��,;%��:,;9
���H��4���*!+���#�9�������
!�� 	;�77�)���*	�"�<��#2	*���9�������O�!���,���7�#�
����O	�*�

Page 26



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

� !�4���;!�4"������F�0�

.1���!�*����*�������!����"����!*��!�4�����������(	��������!�1	�����
�����������-��������������������@��	�1�

!������	����!��������������!���	���1��,����������)��!��"+�!"�����	��������

%����
+�
��
 ���
����


%������


3�����


2
&�
�


�
��
�
$����


3�����


2
&�
�


+������


����*�����

&'�	�	���
5���� ���5�

)	"�	�	�!��*+�!1�!������1��!����������!��"	��������@�

!����������1!�������������"��1���"1�����1���1����

+�!�����	�����.1	���������	���*	"1�*+�*������1!���1!��

���������*!���'�!�����(�0�6L���!�-�!���1�����+������"�

�'�	�+��!�4��������������N�������1!���!**����������

�1��!�!*+�	���

&���"	�"� !�4���

&'�	�	���
5�3�� ����

.1���#+�!������������������"	�"��!�4����'�	�	���

1!��	��������������1��*!���+�!������1!���!**��������

0��L���!��������L���!��������1��*!���'�!������.1���!**�

	���1���	*���	�������*����	��!���!**���"!�	���&���"	�"�

 !�4���&'�	�+��������	���1��*!�����'�!����@��1���!�@�

!���	�1�����*�����&'�	�	��@��1��'�!������!**	�"��������

�1��!�!*+�	���!�������1�����!�4���������������

�	����	�	���2����1�
:	����K��L�Q�������


�,�K��L��

��3�Q��������������

3�0�

�2
��!����7������������������!���'�	�+#*	4���������

������1��*��"������/��1	��	���1���!�	�������1��:	����

!���
�,��!��������1�!�4����:����!�1��!������!���

�1!���1��:	�����!��������1�!�4�1!���	"�	�	�!��*+�

����������������1��	��*!�	���(
�,-��!��������1�!�4�

!����1��*��"�������7��������������������'�	�+���

���	�"����	����������+������"��'�	�+��������@����1�!��

�1����������1����+�!�����	��@�������*���7������2
�

�����������������'�	�	���������*	����!���������*����

����1��*��"�������'�	�+�!����������!��"	����������

$%�2	*��� ���� 0�6� ;���������������!	��!������1��*��"���������!��"	��

!����������������O	�*���1!����!**����1!��*+�������1��

*!���'�!����@�*�!�	�"���������"����	�	����������@�!���

	����!�	�"��1���1����+�!��"	*��!���������!��������

���������

,���7�:	�4���2	*��� ����� 3���

$%�������!���

;�����
���� 5�0�

9�����!��
	7���

,��������
���� #����

H�**���1	����1��!����������!��"	���������!���

���!	�	�"���"!�	����������	����!����	��$)�+	�*��@�

1�������!����	�	����������	���1��*!�����'�!�����1!��

	���������1���1����+�!��������������#���L���!��

���������*!���'�!������


�������8��"��


�����
0��� ����

8��"������������������!	����*���*��"������

!���!"���!����1�����!��"	��������@�!���1�+�!���

!���������+�*����!�1��!������
�����������	�������

���!�	*+�	�������!��1��"��������	����!����'�	�+�

�7�������!�������	���!�4����1!�������	���������

���	�	�����

�������+� 3��� ���0�

�������+�������������	�������	����!���!������1��

�7��������������@���	�����+��1��������	���������+�

	���1��$)�!����1��$%��

)�����B�)�!����������,������������	��	�*��@�.1������
��������

)���!�����	7�������������	���!�!�!����������!�+�� �

Page 27



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�
����U!*�!�	����F�3�

� 
����U!*�!�	����

.1���!�*����*����1�����1��!�����!**��!�	�������1��
����!��!������������������@��	�1��1��;*!�4
��4� �*�	#

������������*	��!����1��;*!�4
��4��������+�������*	��(!������=�	�"�������>�����	����������	���������+-���*	��

���������1����*��!���!������*!������


 �1
��&���0��
�1��
 ��
/����0���1��
 ���
�����


����,�
��


5���,�


2


%����
+�
��
 �
���


67111


 ��&������


�!
*��
�


2


�
���


67111


 ��&������


�!
*��
�


2


����*����� !�4���&'�	�	��� �@3��@0��� �6��� �@5�0@�53� �6�0� �����

&���"	�"� !�4���&'�	�	��� ��6@3��� 6�0� ���@���� 6��� �����

�	����	�	���2����1�
����� ��5@366� ���� ���@�0�� ���� �����

;����� 335@�30� ����� 5�6@���� ���5� �����


�������8��"��
����� �0�@0��� ��0� �0�@���� ���� ����

,���!���������� #� #� #� #� ����

�!�1�(	��*��	�"��������+�

	����������-�
���@���� ��6� 53@���� ���� #�

�������+� �6�@���� 5��� ���@35�� 5��� �����

� � � � � �

*8*%9
�:;/
�%9:�
 �<#�"<��"
 �11�1
 �<=��<=��
 �11�1
 �11�1


)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	����

�

� .1���!*�������1��
���I��!������	����!�����+�J�����������1�������1�'�!����������������J�@0�����

� .1���1!�"���	��!�����!**��!�	���������1��'�!�����!���������	�!��*+���������!�4������������@�!��

�1����1!�����*+��������*!�	��*+���!**�	����������Q�	�	������������

� ;�����!�������*����� !�4���&'�	�	�������������1��1	"1������������������1��'�!����@��	�1��1�	��

!**��!�	����	����!�	�"��+���5L�!������L��������	��*+���.1��&���"	�"� !�4���&'�	�+�!**��!�	���

���������+����L@��	�	*!�*+��!	�*+���������1���������!��������1���!�4����

� .1�����	�	��������	����������*�����1�����	�	��������**+��	�	������������1��;!�	�"���+�!�	��������

�**��!�	���
����	��N���������**��	�"��1�����!����������1��*�!��������!�!"�������*�����!**����������

������1	���!*�������	��������	���1��;*!�4
��4� �*�	�������������*	�@�!����1�����!	�����	���!�1��

� .1��
����1!��!���	�����,
 �!��	���!�����������!�!"��@��1����!**��!�	���	���7�����������������

������'�	�	���������	��@��1��������	�"��1����������������	"1�����	�	����

� .1��!**��!�	�������'�	�	���!���������	���7�����������!**�!����1��!**��!�	�������2
�	����!���!���1��

)�!��!���:	���2*��!*�����*����
������)��!��"	���
����	����������	��	�	�	!���������N��������

�

�

� �

Page 28



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�
����U!*�!�	����F�5�

�
�
���
 %����
+�
��


�1
��&���0��
�1��

;��
��4


�����


67111


��
/����0��
�1��


�
���





67111


 ��&������


�!
*��
�


2


�
���





67111


 ��&������


�!
*��
�


2


���	���� $%�&'�	�	���� �0�@006� ��0� #� �00@�3�� ��0�

..�,�����!�	��!*� $%�&'�	�	��� �5�@5�5� ���� #� �53@�3�� ����

)�1������ 2*��!*�&'�	�	��� ���@5��� 0��� #� ���@63�� 0���

2����	��
&���"	�"�

 !�4���&'�	�	���
���@��5� ���� #� ���@��0� ����

$�	"���	���
&���"	�"�

 !�4���&'�	�	���
�5�@��3� ���� #� �36@356� ��6�

,�������
2*��!*��7#$%�

&'�	�	���
���@300� 3��� #� �06@���� 3���

))"��

&�������7#$%�

&'�	�	���!���

�!�	�	��	��*��

�!�!��&'�	�	���

���@�0�� ���� #� ���@6�6� ����

�+������ �2
� ��5@366� ���� #� ���@�0�� ����

;!�	�"�� �2
� �� ���� #� �� ����

 �<�

�������8��"��


�����
3�0� ���� #� �53� ����

)	"����

�������8��"��


�����
0�@6��� ��6� #� 0�@�5�� ��5�

)���1!��

�������8��"��


�����
�5@��5� ���� #� �5@���� ����

2����7�

�������8��"��


�����
�5@6�0� ��3� #� �5@��6� ��0�

;*!�4
��4�
�!��	��� �*�	#

!�����
�@�55@���� �0��� #�@�0�� �@���@��5� �3���

;*!�4
��4�

(�������+�����-�

&'�	�	��@�


������@�;����@�

�!�1�(1�*������

�������+�	��-�

��@6��� ���� #� ��@3�5� ����


:� � ;����� �53@�3�� 5��� #� �66@�3�� 5���

)�1������ $%��������+� �00@0��� ��3� #� �3�@���� ��5�

�!������� �������+� ��6@��3� ��6� #� ��3@��6� ��5�


�������������+�

 "���

�+�!�	��

�������+�

8��"	�"�

�@���� ���� #� ���� ����


�������������+�

 "�����

9�����!��

&'�	�	���(���

������������+�

1��"�-�

��@5��� ��6� #� ��@�06� ��6�

,�����!*��!�1� �!�1� ��@5��� ���� �@�0�� �6@66�� ����


����	�"� � �� ���� #� �� ����

*8*%9
 
 �<#�"<��"
 �11�1
 1
 �<=��<=��
 �11�1


)�����B����������	���
�����!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	�����

�

Page 29



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

��������!����)���!�+�F�6�

� �������!����)���!�+�

3���
3�����
%�
�����


.1���1!�����*����1�����1����+�!��!���*�����������(=����!*�����*����
�����>-�!"!	�����1����+�!����*!�	*	�+����

!���*������������(=����!*�
	�4>-@��!�����������1*+Q'�!����*+�(!��!�!	*!�*�-��!�!���	����	������*	�"������@�����1��

�������������������������!�1�����1�������*+	�"�!���������1�!�4�@�!*��"��	�1��1�����!*�
�������!��"	��

����1�!�4���H��!*����1����1�����	�	���!��!��*!���'�!����@�!���1!������	�����

.1	���1!����!���������!��������1����+�!���	�4������������!�!"���I��1!�������!"������

�
.�
�
3���
	
�
.�
�
3�����
��
��
/����0��
�1��


�

� 9���!**��1����1!�������*	��*���1!�"��	���1���1���#+�!���	�4Q��������1!�!����	��	���������1��*!���'�!�����

����!��������1������	����'�!����@���1����1!��	��&���"	�"� !�4���&'�	�+��

� ����*������'�	�+�����������1��������#+�!��������@�������5L���!���.1	��	���*	"1�*+�*������1!��!��!��

)�����������������!����!����+������"�'�!�����1!���!**�����������1��!�!*+�	��!���'�	�+��!�4����

����������!���1���������������

� .1����7��1	"1�����������������,���!����������(���5L���!�-�!����������+�(���0L���!�-@��1���!���!�����

�*!�����!��*!���'�!������

� .1���1����+�!���������������(2	*��@�,���7#*	�4���!���������!���-�!���!����!�*�@�1��������1��

�����*+	�"�����+�	������!**	�"�+	�*���!���1	"1���������	�����1��1��*!���'�!�����!���N��������

� .1���1���#+�!��9�����!��;�����������1!��	�������@�!*�1��"1��1��!���*��������������!	�����"!�	����

� .1���!**	�"��	*���	���1!��!��������&���"	�"� !�4���&'�	�+����������1	��'�!�����!���1������1��

�1���#+�!���������	������������0��L���!��������L���!��

� ,������������	�4@��1���1���#+�!����*!�	*	�+�1!���!**����*	"1�*+��!�1�!������*!���	���1��!������1!���!�!���

�����2	*���!����������+��

� .1���1���#+�!����������������*�����&'�	�	��@��������+@�2	*��@�,���7#*	�4���2	*���!���������!���;�����

���!	��!������1�	��!����������!��"	�����������8��"�����������!	����*����1�	��!����������!��"	��

������@��	�1�����"	�"��!�4����'�	�	���!���������!����������**���*���� �

�������+

����*�����&'�	�+

&���"	�"� !�4���

&'�	�+

2	*��������!��

�����

,���7

*	�4��

"	*��

9�����!��;����

,���!���������

8��"�������

.9.�:

#���L

���L

���L

����L

����L

����L

���L ���L ����L ����L

%
�
�
�


�
%
0
��
��
��

3
�
��
��

%���
�
3���

Page 30



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

��������!����)���!�+�F����

%�����
��
�
�
���
&��!���
���


.1���1!������*����1����1��!���*����������������!�1��!�!"���������1��'�!����@�����+�!��!����1����+�!�������1��

�����������������������.1����*!�	���'�!����@�����+�!��!����1����+�!����������!����!�4����	�1�"�����!����*���

������������	��*+��

����*����!�����*!�	����������!����#
>�
����
��
��
/����0��
�1��




����*����!�����*!�	����������!����#
.�
�
��
��
/����0��
�1��





����*����!�����*!�	����������!����#
�
��
��
��
��
/����0��
�1��


�

�

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	����

�

� �

-6.0%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

Returns Relative

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

Returns Relative

-8.0%

-4.0%

0.0%

4.0%

8.0%

12.0%

16.0%

20.0%

Returns Relative

Page 31



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

��������!����)���!�+�F����

.1���!�*����*����1�����1����*!�	���������������!�1�����1��������������1��'�!����@�����+�!��!����1����+�!������

�1�������������������������
�������	���*�����7��!������������1	�1���������������1���������	�������1�!�4�@�

������7���1����!��������������!���@�!����*!�4���7��������������������!����	��*	����	�1��1������1�!�4��

�
�
���
?
!���

�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A


�
��
�
&��!���
���


	�����
�
����


���	���� K��6� K���� K���� .!�"�������

..�,�����!�	��!*� K���� #��0� K��5� .!�"�����������

,������� K���� K���� K��6� .!�"�������

))"��&������ K���� K���� K���� .!�"�������

)�"���!�	�	�� K���� K��6� K���� .!�"�������

2����	�� #��3� K���� K��3� .!�"�������

$�	"���	��� #���� <Q�� <Q�� <Q��

)�1������&'�	�+� K���� #���� #���� .!�"�����������

)	"���� #���� #5��� #���� .!�"�����������

)���1!�� #���� #��6� K��0� .!�"�������

2����7� #��5� #���� K��0� .!�"�������

;*!�4
��4� �*�	�#������� K���� K���� K���� .!�"�������

;*!�4
��4��� ���� K���� K���� .!�"�������


:� � #���� K��6� K���� .!�"�������

,�����!*��!�1� ���� K���� K���� <Q��

)�1�������������+� #���� K��3� K���� .!�"�������

�!��������������+� #��3� #����� #���� .!�"�����������

�+������ K��6� #���� <�� <Q��

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	����

� �

Page 32



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

��������!����)���!�+�F����

�
�
���

��
*��
�
����
����
	
������


.1���1!�����*����1�����1����+�!��!���*�����������(=����!*�����*����
�����>-�!"!	�����1����+�!����*!�	*	�+����

!���*������������(=����!*�
	�4>-@��!�����������1*+Q'�!����*+�(!��!�!	*!�*�-��!�!���	����	������*	�"������@�����1��

�������������������������!�1�����1����������H��!*����1����1���!����1!��@������	�1��!�!�������)���������

�������������!�	�����

�
.�
�
3���
	
�
.�
�
3�����
��
��
/����0��
�1��


�

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	����

�
.�
�
3���
	
�
.�
�
3�����
��
�1
��&���0��
�1���

�

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	����

� �

Jupiter

TT Int.

Invesco

SS Euro

SS Pac.

Genesis

Signet

StenhamGottex

BlackRock 
Multi-Asset

BlackRock2

RLAM

Int. Cash

Schroder 
Property

Schroder Equity

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%
0% 5% 10% 15%

A
n

n
u
a

l A
b

s
o
lu

te
 R

e
tu

rn

Annual Risk

Jupiter

TT Int. Invesco

SS Euro

SS Pac.

Genesis

Signet

Stenham
Gottex

BlackRock 
Multi-Asset

BlackRock2

RLAM

Int. Cash

Schroder 
Property

Schroder Equity

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%
0% 5% 10% 15%

A
n
n
u
a
l 

A
b
s
o
lu

te
 R

e
tu

rn

Annual Risk

Page 33



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

��������!����)���!�+�F����

.1���!�!"����!�����*�����������+�!������*!��@�!����**���B�

» 2����B�$%��'�	�	��� ;*��B�������!���'�	�	���

» 
��B���������1��"�������� ;*!�4B�������

»  !����B���*�	#!����� ;����B�;*!�4
��4�<�����������*	��

» 2��+B�	�����!**+��!�!"����!�1� �	�4B��������+�

» 2�����)'�!��B����!*�
���� �

� ����	�1��1���!�4���?��	�4Q��������1!�������!"��5@�����!**��1����1!�������*	��*���1!�"��	���1��

�1���#+�!���	�4Q��������1!�!����	��	�������1��������������1��*!���'�!���������!��������1������	����

'�!������

� .1������*�����&'�	�+��!�!"��������	����������������1��1	"1�����1���#+�!���������@��	�1��!�1�

�!�!"���������	�"�!�����*�#�	"	��������R��1��1	"1����������������������,�������(�0�6L���!�-�!���

���	����(�0��L���!�-���2����	�?��1���#+�!���������1!���!**��������5��L���!�����0��L���!�@������1	��	��

�!�4��#��	����!����1�+����!	��!1�!������1�	������1�!�4�!����!�"����

� ������*�#�	"	���1���#+�!����������!��!*�������������
:� ������@�	����!�	�"����������L���!�����

���6L���!���

� .1���1���#+�!���	�4��	"�����1!���"����!**+��!**����*	"1�*+�������1�������1�'�!����@��	�1�*!�"����

�����!��������..�(#��5L-���.1��))"���	�4��	"����	����!�����*	"1�*+�(�+����L-��������!	����	�	*!������1��


���?����1����'�	�+��!�!"������������*������7������@��1���'�	�+#�!����������1!����1��1	"1����

��*!�	*	�+�!���1��"�������@��������+�!����	7���	���������1��*�������

� ���	���@�..@�,������@��1������))"�������@�)�1�������������+�!���
:� �������1!���!**��������������

�1��!����������!��"	���������!���!*�����������������1�	������1�!�4�����!��������..�(�1��!�����*+�

���L���1	��-@�!**�1!���!*�����������������1�	���!�"������

� )�1������&'�	�+�1!����������������1��!����������!��"	��������@�����	����*���	���	��	�	��!*�

����1�!�4�!����!�"����

� )���1!�?���1���#+�!���������1!��	������������1!��	������1!��!*�����������������1��!�������

���!��"	�������������1��"��������!���!*����������������	�������1�!�4���2����7�!����*	"1�*+���1	���

�1��!����������!��"	�������������!1�!���������1�!�4@�!���)	"����!�����**���1	����	�1�!��������

�*�������M����������1����+�!����

�

�

�

Page 34



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

� ,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����

.1	������	�������	����!������!"������!�+�����1��4�+��	�4�!�����������1!�!����	��	��������!�1�	����������

�!�!"���������7�*!�!���+�����!�+�����!�1�����1���1!����	��	��*�����	���1��2*���!�+�	��������	7��@��	�1�!�

���������������!�1��1!���	���1���1!����	�*��(��"��V�-���������!�+�����!��!����	��	��*�����	��������	7��@��1	�1�

�1�����1������1�!�4�!�������������!�����!�"��������!�1�������

�

-��
&�����
!��
��������
����


� .1����	������!��!���*�����	*���**�����������P����	����������P�3�!���1����������1��+�!���

» .1	���!���1������*�������!4�����	�����!������*��	�������	�����	�1�������	*�����������

�����	�"������������*+�����"��#��*	�	�!*���!������

» :������	*���	����!����1���'�	�!*�������!��!7����������!�+�������	���!���!����������"����1@�����

!*���!��������1���!**	�"�	��*!�	�����	�"������!*���������+�1����	���1������*��������*���

» )��������!�	����	**������	�������*������	*���	����(�"�*�������!������!�	��������-��1���!��

��1����*�������@��!��	��*!�*+�����"+�!���������	�+#��*!��������4��!����1����	���1������"	�"�

!��������	����!�4�����1	�1�!����������*	!������������	�	��Q�'�	�	����

» .1���	����������������1��
�����!���	7��@�!��..������	�����������	�"��������	"1��	������"+�

����4���1���!��)�1������������������	"1�@�!����1��
���?������"	�"��!�4����'�	�+��!�!"����

�����!����������.1������!**������������1��
����	���	��	��*�����'�!��	�+�!���!�+�����4���	**�1!���

	��	����*+������	����������1��*������	*���	������

» .1��	��!���"�	�"�����!����	**�����������*!��������1��������!	��+�����1���	*���	����!�1����1!���1��

!���*������	��@�!������!�	�����#��"��	!����1�	����������,���1	�����	����������������"*+�

!����!���!��!��	���!����!�1�����'�	�	��@��!��	��*!�*+�	������"	�"��!�4���-����

� .1��
���?��!�����!**��!�	���	���������*+�������	"1��	���'�	�	���!����������	"1��	���2
�!���

,���!������������.1��
����!"��������!���	����1��)�!��!���:	���2*��!*�����*����
������)��!��"	���


����!��	�����������2
��!�!"�����.1��
����1!��!���	�����,
 �!��	���!�����������!�!"��@��1����

!**��!�	���	���7�����������������������'�	�	���������	��@��1��������	�"��1����������������	"1��

���	�	����

� .1����������*���	�������*��	��2��������	�"�����!�1�!���1���!����1!���1����������!�����	�+����"�!����

1!���	�1����!	*�����@�!������@��1!��	��	�������	�������������!�����!	�!�*��������+�	��2�������

� ������������1��&�;@�2���!�+�(!���1���!	����	�������&���M����"����1-�!����1������2���4�

"����������!���!��������	��������	���!���*��	����1����+�2���������!	���	���1��&���@�������

�!�4����!����������*+���	�	�"�	�B�

» ;����1���	�4����������	"�����!�*��!����7��*�	���������1��&�������!	����!*�����	�	*	�	��R�

» .1	��1!��*�����������1!�����!������������	�4����Q��	�4������1!�!����	��	�������'�	�+��!�4���R�

» ;����+	�*���1!����*��"���!������*���!**�����1���	��=�!���1!����>����1�!���1��$%�!���2���!�+��

� .1���!��	�����	��*���!���������	���!��!�+��+��1��&�;�1!������1���*�������!**	�"������+	�*���	���1��

&���M����!����1��$%�(�1�����1��!������������	��!��������	���!�	��������1���������	��������

�!���-��

� �

Page 35



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#�� B�&����
%����
�
�
������
C
:-
�D������
@����
���
3��&����0��
$�	������A


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


$%��'�	�	���()��	!**+�


������	�*��,�����	�"-�

.)&��**�)1!��� K�L� ���	*������

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� �*�!��!����������!����!�1������!*�!�	�"�)
,��!�������	�1	���1��

	������������������

� ���	�!������!�����)
,�!�!*+�����������!��1�)
,�	������!���*�!��

��"!"������!������	�"�!��	�	�	���

� ������!�������	���������)
,�	����������!����!�1��	�1	��!������

�!	�����!��	������������!��

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J�00@�3�� ��0� ��5L� <Q��

3��
��	�
��������
F�
�

�

*�
�����
�����<
$�!���
����
�
���<
*����	��

F�
�

�

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� ��0� �0���

;���1�!�4�� ��0� ���� �����


�*!�	��� K��6� K���� K����
 

�

�

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���

���	�����

�




+�������'


� ���	��������	���������	"�	�	�!��*+�������������1����+�!���������!�����!�"�������������1���!��������

�1��������*	��(!�����*	������*��-@�������*���7������1������������������71	�	���	������������*!�	������

�1��
.)&��**�)1!���,���7��������!������1!��������������������1���	�4��!4����+��1��������

� .1��	������+�!**��!�	���1!������	�����������!	������	���!�*+��	������������1������1�!�4�!**��!�	���

(!���7������������)��	!**+�
������	�*��,�����	�"-@�����1���!�	!�	*	�+������*!�	�����������(��!�4	�"�

�����-�	���7�������������1	"1����������������������@����	�������!	�����	"�	�	�!��*+��������	"1��	��

9	*�W�2!�@����������2�����!���;!�	�� !���	!*�@��	�1��	"�	�	�!���������	"1�����	�	����	�����������

)���	���@�.�*�������	�!�	����!���,������	!*���

� .1��	�����!�	����!�	��1!��	������������������������5�	��N���!	�*+��������!��	�����������	���1��

�1����+�!���������!������ �

-12.0%

-8.0%

-4.0%

0.0%

4.0%

8.0%

12.0%

16.0%

20.0%

24.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

���

���

���

��0

��5

���

���

���

��0

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

0��L

3��L

 !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������

.��������(L-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

.�!�4	�"�&�����#���**	�"���+�!��(L���!�-�X*����!7	�Y

,�����!�	���
!�	��#���**	�"���+�!��(�	���-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

Page 36



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��0�

#�� **
$�����
����
�
G
:-
�D������
@:�������
����A


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


$%��'�	�	���

(��������!	���-�

.)&��**�)1!��� K�#�L� ��*+����3�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� 
!��������1���!������1	�������������1!��!*	"����!�!"����!���
���?��

	�����������

� 
��������	����������!��	�	�+�!����!�!"���	����!�!�	�+�

� �*�!�@������������4���*���	���!���������*	�����������	�����������

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J�53@�3�� ���� ���L� ���

3��
��	�
��������
F�
��

�

$�!���
����
�
���

��
*����	�� 
#4

  

 

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ��0� ��0� �����

;���1�!�4�� ��0� ���� �����


�*!�	��� K���� #��0� K��5�
 

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���..�

,�����!�	��!*��

�

�

 

+�������'


� .1��
�����������������	�������1�!�4�������1��'�!�����!�����+�!�����	�����,���!���!�"	�!**+���1	���

	����������!�����!�"����������+�!����

� .1��
����1�*��!��������	"1�����	�	���	�����������2�����!���.�*�������	�!�	�����+���5L�!���

���L��������	��*+@��1	*�����	�"��������	"1��	��
	�!��	!*�@�$�	*	�	��@�,������	!*��!���9	*�W�2!���+����L@�

���L@���3L�!������L��������	��*+@�!���1����������1��'�!������

� .�������@�������1�������1�'�!����@�	����!����������6L�����!��������1������	����'�!����I���������

�������L���

� .1����+�!����!�4	�"�������(���7+������	�4���*!�	�������1������1�!�4-�1!�������!����	��N������@������

���0L��������L����

� .1����+�!��	�����!�	����!�	��1!�������!���������������������@�!���1���1���#+�!����*!�	����������

���������*	"1�*+�K���L���!�����K���5L���!�� 


-16.0%

-12.0%

-8.0%

-4.0%

0.0%

4.0%

8.0%

12.0%

16.0%

20.0%

24.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

-1.2

-0.9

-0.6

-0.3

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

Mar
12

Jun
12

Sep
12

Dec
12

Mar
13

Jun
13

Sep
13

Dec
13

Mar
14

Jun
14

Sep
14

Dec
14

Turnover [LHS] Information Ratio - rolling 3 year (times) [RHS]

Page 37



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��3�

#�� ��,�����
G
)��0
�
�D����
 ���!����
@:�������
����A


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


2*��!*�&'�	�	���($�������!	���-�
 )�,����H��*��,���7�


����
K�L� ���	*������

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� �*�!���1	*����1+�!���!����!�1��

� :��"������	�����������1	*����1+�!*	"�����	�1�
���?��"�!*�@�

����	���������	�������!�	�"�&)2���	��	�*����1���"1�����1��

	������������������

� &�	���������!�	*	�+����!�1	�����1��
���?���������!�����!�"���

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J���@63�� 0��� ��6L� <Q��

3��
��	�
��������
F�
��

�

   

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ��5� 6��� �����

;���1�!�4�� ���� ����� ���0�


�*!�	��� K���� #���� #����
 

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���

)�1�������

�

�

 

+�������'


� .1����������!��!������1������1�!�4�������1��'�!����@�������	�"�!���5L��������!"!	����!�����1�!�4�

�������������L���9�����1����!�����+�!�����	���@��1����������������������	�������1�!�4�(!*��	���!�"	�!**+�

������1����+�!��-��

� .1���!	�������	������������1��'�!������!������4���*���	����	�1	���1����������@�1�!*�1�!���!���	������	!*��

�������������*!���'�!����@�H!*"������;������**	!�����!���1�����������	�����@�!���1!����"!	������**��	�"�!��

!���������������!��1!�"��	���!�!"�������

� &���"+�����4�����������	����!*�����������!������**��	�"��1���!**�	���1���	*���	��B�)�!��	*@�;2�2����@�

 !�!�1���9	*@��	�!��7�!���)�1*�����"���!**�����!�������)�1��������*���������;2�2�����������1��'�!������

� ;+���"	��@�����4���*���	���	��<���1�����	�!@��1��$%�!���&���"	�"� !�4�����!�����	�	��@��	�1�&������

����	����!*��

� )�1����������!�����������������!	��	���	������@�����	��!""��"!����7������!��	�"��"����1��������������	���

���1	"1��	�"*���	"	���'�	�+�������������������!����1��1����1��$)��!������!	��	�����������"����1@��1���	�4����

���*!�	���	��&�����@��!�!�?����������!*�	��!*!�����!���!���"!�	������*��4��������������"	�"��!�4�����

-16.0%

-12.0%

-8.0%

-4.0%

0.0%

4.0%

8.0%

12.0%

16.0%

-6.0%

-5.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

Page 38



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��5�

#�� )������
%����
�
�
����
G
��������
�
����
�D������


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


&���"	�"� !�4����'�	�	���  )�,�& �, ,�.
� #� ������������0�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������!�

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� :��"������	����������!����!�1��1	�1��!4���!��!��!"��������*�	�"�

"����1���������	�	���

� <	�1��!�������������7����	���	������"	�"��!�4�����

� �!������1	������������!*	"���������*	���	�"��������!�����!�1����1!��

"���	�"�!�������������!�!"������

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J���@��0� ���� ���L� ��0�

3��
��	�
��������
#1
�

�

*�
�����
�����<
$�!���
����
�
���<
*����	��

#4

 

 

 ��!���
���








�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� #���� ���� 0���

;���1�!�4�� #��0� ���� ����

��*!�	��� #��3� K���� K��3�
 

�

�

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�

!���2����	���

�







+�������'


� ����	���������������	�"��1	��'�!����@�2����	��1!��!�1	������!���	!*�����������!��������1��

����1�!�4��������+�!���	����*!�	*���!�4�����

� .1��
����	��������	"1�����,��	!�!���)���1����	�!@��1	*���������	"1������1	�!@�)���1�%���!�!���

;�!M	*@�!*�1��"1�������1!���1�������!����������	"1���!���!�����*�����2����	�I�����4��	�4	�"�!����!�1@�

�!�1����1!���!4	�"�!��	������������	����

� .1���1����+�!����!�4	�"�������(���7+������	�4���*!�	�������1������1�!�4-����!	�����*!��!�����L�	��N��

������.1���1����+�!��	�����!�	����!�	��(�	�4�!�E������������-@�1!�������!�����������3���������

� .1��!**��!�	�������!�1�(���L-����!	������!�*������!��������1������	����'�!������

� 9��!��	������+��!�	�@��1��
����	��������	"1�����������)�!�*���(K����L-@� !���	!*��(K3�3L-@�8�!*�1�

�!���(K���L-�!���
	�!��	!*��(K��6L-���.1��
����	���������	"1���������������	�����	��!�+�(#0��L-@�

.�*�����)���	����(#���L-@�&���"+�(#���L-�!���,������	!*��(#���L-��

� �

-20.0%

-10.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

���

���

���

��0

��5

���

���

���

��0

��5

���

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

���L

 !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������

.��������(L-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

.�!�4	�"�&�����#���**	�"���+�!��(L���!�-�X*����!7	�Y

,�����!�	���
!�	��#���**	�"���+�!��(�	���-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

Page 39



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��6�

#�# :���������
G
��������
�
����
�D������


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


&���"	�"� !�4����'�	�	���  )�,�& �<&.�.
� K�#�L� �!��!�+������

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� 
	�4#�!����!��	����!�!"������!����!�1�

� �	������!�*�������*!�	*	�+��1!���1�� )�,�&���"	�"� !�4����,���7�

� ����	�������!����!*�!���'�!��	�!�	���!�!*+�	��

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J�36@356� ��6� ���L� 6��

3��
��	�
��������
F�
��

�

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� #���� <�� <��

;���1�!�4�� #��3� <�� <��

��*!�	��� #���� <�� <��

�

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���$�	"���	���

+�������'


� .1��
��������������������+����L�������1��'�!����@�!*�1��"1�����������!����1!����������1	�������

�1������	��������'�!��������
����!��	������+���������	��@��1��!�����!**��!�	�����������!��#���L�!���

����4���*���	�����������!��#���L��

� .1��
��������������������������	����	!�����!����'�!*	�+@�*����	�4�����4�@�	���!��	��*!��	���1�����	!@�

���!	*	�"�!����!�4������������	�"��1���	������������1������1��'�!�������,����������@��1��
���?��

�����	����!��*	�	�����������!���������	"1���7����������
���	!�!���;�!M	*��

� 9�����1��*!����1����'�!������!��!��1�*�@��1�������1!����������������+���3L@�������	�"�3�6L�!"!	����

�1������1�!�4�������L��

� .1����!*������1��'�!����*+����#�!���������������!��������!���	���������7�������"	�����1��*!�"��

�	���"���������������������������1���	������������"	�"��!�4����!���$�	"���	��?���	!������'�!*	�+�

����4���1	�1��!4��	����!��������!�����!�������

� .1����������*���7���	��������	�������������������!����	��!����1����1����	��!��!**+�	���1��1	"1���

�	�4�����4������$�	"���	������*���7��������������1������������!�����!�"����+����!	�	�"�����	������

�	�1��1��	�����������1	*����1+��

� 9�������������@��1��������!��������	"1��	��.!	�!�@�)���1�%���!@� �7	���!��� !*!+�	!�

� .1��
����	��������	"1�����������)�!�*���(K����L-@�.�*�����)���	����(K6��L-�!���$�	*	�	���(K5��L-���

.1��
����	���������	"1�����
	�!��	!*��(#����L-@�,�����!�	���.��1��*�"+�(#6��L-@�,������	!*��(#���L-�

!��� !���	!*��(#��3L-��

� �

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return

Page 40



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#�= $�	����
G
)��0
�
��C:-
�D������
@��,
����
$����
����A


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


2*��!*��7#$%��'�	�	���

��1!�����(&���,���7!�	��-�
 )�,�H��*���7�$%�<�
� K���L� ������������0�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� 
������	�����������������������������+�1	����	�!*��������!����

������@�����	�	�"�!�1	"1�*���*����!����!�����1!���1�������������*��

"����!����1������������!�����!�"������!�����	�������!�	��

� 9�������������9�����!�2*��!*��7�$%����*��������

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J�06@���� 3��� ���L� �6��

3��
��	�
�������

F�
�

�

*�
�����
�����<
$�!���
����
�
���<
*����	��

F�

 

 

 ��!���
����



�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ��5� ���6� �0�6�

;���1�!�4�� ���� ����� ���6�

��*!�	��� K���� K���� K��6�
 

 

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���

,��������

�

 

+�������'


� .1��
����1!���������������������1��*!���'�!�����!���	��	��*	����	�1�	�������������!�����!�"��������

��+�!�����

� .1��!���*������*!�	*	�+��������+�!��1!��	����!�����������L�!���1����������1�������1�'�!�������������

�1�������!�������5��L�!���1����������1������	����'�!������

� .1����������������1	��'�!��������3�5L�1!�����!	�����1������	����'�!�������.1����������������4��

(�6�-�	����!��������!��������1������	����'�!�������,�����!	���!��!������	!���������������1��

��1!�����	���7!�	���!����!�1��

� .1��	������+�!**��!�	���	����*!�	��*+�	��*	����	�1��1������1�!�4�	������+�!**��!�	�������**�	������+�

!**��!�	������������!�*+��	�1	��KQ#����L��������1�!�4���	"1�	�"���

� �

-16.0%

-12.0%

-8.0%

-4.0%

0.0%

4.0%

8.0%

12.0%

16.0%

20.0%

24.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

���

���

���

��0

��5

���

���

���

��0

��5

���L

���L

���L

��0L

��5L

���L

���L

���L

��0L

��5L

 !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������

.��������(L-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

.�!�4	�"�&�����#���**	�"���+�!��(L���!�-�X*����!7	�Y

,�����!�	���
!�	��#���**	�"���+�!��(�	���-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

Page 41



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#�� ���%
G
����&�
��C:-
�D������
@��,
����
$����
����A


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


&�������7#$%��'�	�	���

(��1!�����	���7!�	��-�

.)&��H�&�������7�$%� K���L� ������������0�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� )����"�1�����1�	��'�!��	�!�	�������*�!����������@�!�����"�	�"�

����!��1��������*����1������*���

� 8	����	�!*��������!���������1���	�4���������!�!��������1��
�����!��

���4	�"��

� ��
�����(&�����!��!����!�	�	�-����!�1	�����1��
���?��������	����!�����

!**��!�	����	�1	��������!���'�	�	���

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J�6@50�� ���� ��5� ��5�

3��
��	�
�������

F�
�

�

*�
�����
�����<
$�!���
����
�
���<
*����	��

F�

  

 

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� #��0� #���� �����

;���1�!�4�� #��0� #��5� ���5�


�*!�	��� ���� K���� K����
 

 

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���))"���

�

 

+�������'


� .1��
���?���������1!������	����������!�����!�"����������+�!����

� 
�!���@�2���!�+�!���)�	�M��*!����!4����������0�L�����1������I������1�!�4�/��1��!**��!�	������!**�

�1����������	���	���	�	*!������1������1�!�4�!**��!�	����

� .1��*!�"�����������	���	�!��	!*�@�!�����0L�����1��������*	���

� .1�����!*����*���������	M�����������������������!��J�6�6�����.1	����!����1!���1��
����	��

��!��	�!**+��1����*+�	�������@�!*�1��"1��1���!��*�1!������	���*+�����*������1!���1��
�������*�����

����!	���������	���1�����������	���
�����!���1����*+�	���������

� .��������1!��	����!����������3�6L��������L@��������!	�������	�������	�1�*���*������	���*+���������

� <����1!���1����!�4	�"�������!�����	��������)���������������������!�!	*!�	*	�+����	�����!�	���!���1��

�	��������	�	�"��

� 


-12.0%

-8.0%

-4.0%

0.0%

4.0%

8.0%

12.0%

16.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

0.0%

0.2%

0.4%

0.6%

0.8%

1.0%

1.2%

1.4%

1.6%

1.8%

Dec
11

Mar
12

Jun
12

Sep
12

Dec
12

Mar
13

Jun
13

Sep
13

Dec
13

Mar
14

Jun
14

Sep
14

Turnover p.a. approx (right axis)

Tracking Error - rolling 3 year (% p.a.) [left axis]

Information Ratio - rolling 3 year (times) [right axis]

Page 42



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#�( ���%
G
 
��!��
�����
B
&
�
�D������
@��,
����
$����
����A


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


�!�	�	��	�����!�!���'�	�	��� 
.)&��H�������	!��!�	�	�� K���L� ������������0�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	����'�	�+�������*	��

� )����"�1�����1�	��'�!��	�!�	�������*�!����������@�!�����"�	�"�����!��1�

�������*����1������*���

� 8	����	�!*��������!���������1���	�4���������!�!��������1��
�����!��

���4	�"��

� ��
�����(&�����!��!����!�	�	�-����!�1	�����1��
���?��������	����!�����

!**��!�	����	�1	��������!���'�	�	���

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������


J3�@�36� ���� ���� �53�

3��
��	�
�������

F�
�

�

*�
�����
�����<
$�!���
����
�
���<
*����	��

F�

  

 

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� ���� �����

;���1�!�4�� ���� ��0� 6���


�*!�	��� K���� K��6� K����
 

 

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���))"���

�

 

+�������'


� .1��
���?���������	���7����	�"��1���������!�����!�"����������+�!����

� ,�����������������+�!**��!�	��@��1����!�������	"�	�	�!������	!�	����!�!+�������1������1�!�4��������

�����1!*������1�������(�0�0L-�	��	��������	���!�!�@�	����!�	�"�������0��L�*!���'�!������������L�������

�1������1�!�4��

� .1�����*���������	M��	��J3���3������1	�1������1�*��J3���5�������	�1��1��&�����!������@��1��

����*��	���1!��������1!���1��
�������*���������!	���������	���1�����������	���
�����!���1����*+�

	���������

� .1��������������������������1��'�!�����!���	�����!	���!1�!������1���������!�����!�"���������1��

����!����1����+�!�����	����!����**��

� .��������1!��	����!��������0��L���**��	�"�!������!���	���1������	����'�!������

� .1��	�����!�	����!�	��(K����-�1!��	����!��������!��������1������	����'�!�����(K���5-���

� .1����!�4	�"�����������1�������1!��	����!�����*	"1�*+�����!��������1��*!���'�!������

-12.0%

-8.0%

-4.0%

0.0%

4.0%

8.0%

12.0%

16.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

���

���

���

��0

��5

���

���

���

���L

���L

���L

��0L

��5L

���L

���L

 !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������  !���� ������ )����� ������

.��������(L-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

.�!�4	�"�&�����#���**	�"���+�!��(L���!�-�X*����!7	�Y

,�����!�	���
!�	��#���**	�"���+�!��(�	���-�X�	"1��!7	�Y

Page 43



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#�" 3�����
G
%���	�
+�������
E������


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


�+�!�	���������+�8��"��($)P@�

O���!���&�����'�	�+��7������-�
<Q�� <Q�� ��*+������

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.���!�!"���1����*!�	*	�+�!�	�	�"������

������!���������+��7������@��1	*���

!������	�"�����	�	�	�����"!�	����!�1�*����

�1!���!��!�	���������������+�1��"	�"��

� )��!	"1�����!������1�	�!*�(	���!���������	���	�����!�	��-���������

� �����������*+����1��!��	��������	���

� )����"�,.�	���!����������!����������+�����	!*	����

E������
3������

�

E������
3
�����

 

 ��!���
���
@*��
�
E������
 ���!����A




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



������8��"�� ���3� ����� �����

��L�,**����!�	���8��"�� #��35� #����� �����


�*!�	��� K��5�� K��0�� #�����
 

�

�

 

+�������
E������
�
����,
 ��!���
���
��
��������
*����




��
��
��&�����


@6A


���
��&�����



@6A


+�������


3�����
@2A


#12
E����


3�����
@2A


3�����
E����


3�����
@2A


;��
3�����



@2A


$)�� �0�@�06@���� 0�5@5�0@���� ��63� #��6�� #���0� �����

&$
� �65@���@6�6� ���@�6�@5��� #����� ����� #����� #��6��

��O� ��0@���@��0� ��5@6��@�5�� #��55� ���3� ����� #��3��

*��
�
 "11<1�"<#11
 "�(<�==<��#
 ��==
 C1��(
 1�1�
 ����


)�����B��
�������������+� !�!"��������
�������!������	�!�����+��:.��

+�������'


� 9�����1��'�!����@��1��$)���**!�������"�1������	"�	�	�!��*+�!"!	����)���*	�"��1���!���1��&����!���O���

��!4������

� ����L�1��"������!�1��������+����*��1!���1!��!������!**�����	����!*�	��!������!�����1�����	�	���

�����������1��$)���**!��������������*��������������8������@�
�������!	��!	����!�*�����**!��1��"��

�!�	��!���!�1	"1�O���1��"���!�	���1	�1���!����1!���1�+��������������!"!	����!���L�1��"��!���!*���

���������!���!**����	�	����������	��!���*�����������

� .1������!**�1��"	�"��!�	��1!�������!�����������!��	"�	�	�!����!**�	���1����**!���!�	�@��1	�1��!��M����!��

�1����������1��'�!������.1��&�����!�	��!*��������!�����1���!���1��O����!�	��	����!������

Page 44



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#��1  ��!���
G
/)�



�
��
��
 ����,�
��� 8��&��!���
���
*
����� $���&����
/
���

�2
� 
�,�K��L���!�� �L� �6�<�������������

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!���'�	�+�*	4��������������

�1��*��"�����������	�1�!�*�����*���*����

��*!�	*	�+��

� ������!**��!�	����4	**����������'�	�	��@�������!����!�1�

� 
���!����!*�!����!�1��������4���*���	���

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 
 


J���@�0�� ���� � �

3��
��	�
��������
F�
��

�

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� ���� <��

;���1�!�4�� ���� 0�0� <��

��*!�	��� K��6� #���� <��

�

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!����+������

+�������'


� .1��
�������������!����	�	����������������1�����1��1��'�!�����!�������+�!����.1�����#+�!���������	��

��*����1��*��"�������!�"������
�,�K��L���!�@�1��������1	��	��!��1�������	���!"!	�����1	�1������!�����

�������!�����

� 9�����1���	�!*�'�!���������1��+�!���1��������*	�?��$%��'�	�	����������������!"!	�����1�	�������*+	�"�

	���7���$%��'�	�	����	�	�1����1��+�!�������������L���*!�	��@��1��������*	�?��������!���'�	�	���!*���

������������	�	���!���*����������������	���������������	�"��1�������*+	�"�����1�!�4���������1��

*!�"���������	"1�����$)��'�	�	����

� .1��
���?��������!�������!**��!�	���!���������������!����������1��'�!����@�����������	�"�	���

�����*+	�"�	���7���:	4��N������@��1��"!	��	��*!�"�*+�!���	���������$)���**!�������"�1�������1��'�!�����

!���1��������*	��������*+�1�*��@�$%@�$)�!����!�!�	!��;������

� �����������	�"��'�	�	������!�����1���������N������@��1�����!���������1����1!�"������1��!�����

!**��!�	�������1��������*	��	��N���������.1������*�!**��!�	���	�����B��'�	�	�����LR��	7���	������03LR�

!����!�1��L���.1��������*	��	�������!�4�����1���!����'�	�+���	"1�	�"�!��	���!��"�	�"�	�����1��

�	�!��	!*���	�	��	�����5���.1	�����*������1���	����1!���1����	�����+�*	��*������!����!*��!*���	���	�1���

�'�	�	������*��"������!�	���'�!*	�+�������	"��������!����1!���!�	�!*��!�4����!*�!�	�����������

�	��������1���	"�	�	�!�����������!*�������	������*����!����!���	!*��	�4���1!���7	����

� .1���'�	�+�������*	�����!	���������	��*+����	�	������	�1�!�M������	"1�	�"�	��$%�!���&�����!���!�4��

!���*	�	�����7����������������+�*	�!*������������1�!���!�	�!*�"����!����!���	!*����.1������������1��

������*	��	������!*!�����1���������"�1@�����	�!�	*	�+@��!��	�"���	�	�	*	�+�!����!*����

� �+����������	��������!�����!�������	�����!�����+����	�"��1�������!�	��������	�	���	�����������

���������1���!�	�!*��!*�������1��������*	��������7��������	����	��+	�*���������1����������1��'�!������1��

���	�	������!�	�������1���	7���	������������*	���!������+�!�����.1�������������1!�"�������1��

"��"�!�1	�!*�!**��!�	�������1���	7���	����������	�������1��������*	�����	�"��1��'�!�������

-2.0%

-1.5%

-1.0%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return

Page 45



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#��� ������
G
����
�!
E����
�����


�
��
��
 ����,�
��

 ���!����
���
������


@�
��
&�
�A

$���&����
/
��



�������8��"��
����� ������1�:,;9
�K���L� ��5L� ��"�������3�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.����������1����*!�	*	�+�����1��2����1�

������*	��!���	����!����	����	�	�!�	���

� <	�1���	7���	���������!��"+�������

� &��!�*	�1�����!���	�1������"���!�4��������

� ����*����������1���������	��������*	��

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 ;��0��
�!
�����
 


J0�@���� ��5� ��� �

3��
��	�
�������

#1



 

����,��
���
��	�
�������

#2



E����
!���
���
������

��
������
�!
������

F=

  

 

+�����
����
4��,
�������

F�

  

 

 ��!���
���


 
�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� #���� #���� ����

;���1�!�4�� ��6� ���� ��0�

��*!�	��� #���� #5��� #����
 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���

)	"�����

�




+�������'


� )	"����1!�����������������������1��'�!����@���+�!��!�����+�!����

� ,���!��	��*!�@��1����**	�"���+�!���������!����1!�����!	������1	����1������1�!�4��	����N��������

� 9�*+��������!��"+������	���������	�	��*+����)	"���?���������!���@��	���������)����	�	���(��5�L-���.1��

�����������	���	����!��������&�������	�������!��"	���(#���0L-�������1��'�!�������

� .1����	��*	��*�������*!�	������������1	��
����!����!�1�������#"	*�������@�����!���!4������*!�	����	�1�

"*��!*��'�	�	�����.1	����""������1!���1	��
����!����!��!�"�����	����	�	��������1���!������*!������

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

-6.0%

-3.0%

0.0%

3.0%

6.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

-6%

-5%

-4%

-3%

-2%

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 Mar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14

Convertible Arbitrage Distress Securities Event Driven

Fixed Income Arbitrage Global Macro Other

Multistrategy Long-Short Credit Portfolio return

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

-15% -10% -5% 0% 5% 10% 15%

Benchmark 

Portfolio return - quarterly (%)

Cash Global Equities Non Gilts All Stocks

Page 46



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��0�

#��� ����,
�
G
����
�!
E����
�����


�
��
��
 ����,�
��

 ���!����
���
������


@�
��
&�
�A

$���&����
/
��



�������8��"��
����� ������1�:,;9
�K���L� ���L� � � ��"�������3�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.����������1����*!�	*	�+�����1��2����1�

������*	��!���	����!����	����	�	�!�	���

� 
����������*�	#���!��"+�!����!�1@���������!�	�"�����*��"�Q��1����

�'�	�+@�"*��!*��!����!�����������	�������!��"	���

� &��!�*	�1�����!�@������"���!�4��������!����*���	�"��!�!"����

� ����*����������1���������	��������*	��

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����

;��0��
�!
�����
8	��


*,�
 �����




J�5@���� ���� ��� �

3��
��	�
�������

#1



�

����,��
���
��	�
�������

F�



�

E����
!���
���
������

��
������
�!
������

F=

 

 

+�����
����
4��,
�������

F7

  

 

 ��!���
���


 
�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� ���� ����

;���1�!�4�� ��6� ���� ��0�


�*!�	��� #���� #��6� K��0�
 

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���

)���1!���

�

 

�

� �

-10.0%

-8.0%

-6.0%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

-10.0%

-8.0%

-6.0%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

-3%

-2%

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 Mar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14

Event Driven Global Macro Long/short Equity

Relative Value Long Volatility Portfolio return

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

-15% -10% -5% 0% 5% 10% 15%

Benchmark

Portfolio return - quarterly 

Cash Global Equities Non Gilts All Stocks

Page 47



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��3�

+�������'


� )���1!��1!����������������1�	���!�"���������1����+�!����

� .1���1����+�!���������!����1!��	���������������0L���!��������L���!��!������!	���!1�!������1��

����1�!�4��

� ���	�	��������	���	��������1��'�!����*+�!���*������������!��������:��"Q)1����&'�	�+�(���L-���&�����

��	����!���
�*!�	���U!*��������	��������"!�	��*+��

� .1��!**��!�	�������1��:��"�Q�)1����&'�	�+��!4�������5��L�����1�����!*�
����!**��!�	��@��	�1�2*��!*�

 !����!���&�������	����!��!����7	�!��*+���L��!�1���.1��!**��!�	�������!�1����!	������!�*�������

�1��'�!������

� .1������������������	����!�����+��1�����������

� .1����	������*�!�������*!�	������������1	��
����!����!�1@�"*��!*��'�	�	���������#"	*����������.1	��

��""������1!���1	��
����!����!��!�"�����	����	�	�������1�����������	���
���I����1���!������*!������

� �

Page 48



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��5�

#��� )�����
G
����
�!
E����
�����


�
��
��
 ����,�
��

 ���!����
���
������


@�
��
&�
�A

$���&����
/
��



�������8��"��
����� ������1�:,;9
�K���L� ���L� ��"�������3�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.����������1����*!�	*	�+�����1��2����1�

������*	��!���	����!����	����	�	�!�	���

� <	�1���!�4��������!*�	�������������!��"+�

� &��!�*	�1�����!�@������"���!�4��������

� ����*����������1���������	��������*	��

�
���
@6H111A
 2
����
%�����
 ;��0��
�!
�����
 


J�5@��6� ��0� <���!�!	*!�*�� �

3��
��	�
�������

#1



 

����,��
���
��	�
�������

#2



 

E����
!���
���
������

��
������
�!
������

F=

  

 

+�����
����
4��,
�������

F�

 

 

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� #���� ���� ����

;���1�!�4�� ��6� ���� ��0�


�*!�	��� #��5� #���� K��0�
 

�

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�

!���2����7��

�




+�������'


� .1��
����1!��!��	�������!�"��������!��"+��7�������@�������;!�4���)����	�	���	���1��*!�"�����7�������

!������L@��	�1�
���!����!*� <�&'�	�+@�&�������	���@�:��"#)1��������	��!��� ���"!"��;!�4���

)����	�	����!�1��������L��

� &7����������
���!����!*�&'�	�+��!�����������+���6L�	���!��������!����#�!�4���!������	����

!��	��!"�����!��"	����

� 2����7����!	��!������!�"�����+�!�������	����1��������������'�!����?��������������!�����

� .1����	������*�!�������*!�	������������1	��
����!����!�1�������#"	*�������@�!���!���!4������*!�	���

�	�1�"*��!*��'�	�	�����.1	����""������1!���1	��
����!����!��!�"�����	����	�	�������1�����������	���


���?����1���!������*!������ �

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

-2%

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 Mar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14

Arbitrage Strategies Equities Credit

Other Strategies Asset Backed Securities Distressed Securities

Asset-Based Lending MBS Strategies Tail Risk Funds

Portfolio return

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

-15% -10% -5% 0% 5% 10% 15%

Benchmark

Portfolio return - quarterly

Cash Global Equities Non Gilts All Stocks

Page 49



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��6�

#��� ��,�����
G
:-
 ��&����


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


$%��������+� ,���$%����*��� K���L� 
����!�+����6�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.����������1����*!�	*	�+�����1��2����1�

������*	��!���	����!����	����	�	�!�	���

� ��������!�*����!�4�������������*	���	�"�����	�����@�!�����!���!"��

�������!�����

� .�!���1��"1���!**�	���7�*��	��*+����	�!�������$%���*�	#�!�!"���

�������+��!�!"�����������!����!������1���7����	�����������������1��

)�1��������	������������+���!���

� H�**������������!�������!��1���	���!����	�������������������

�
���
@6H111A
 2
����
%�����
 *�
�����
�����
 ;��0��
�!
�����


J�3�@���� ��5� <���!�!	*!�*�� ���

3��
��	�
�������

#1



�

%����
%����
����

#5 

�

+�����0�����
��
���
��	�
������

#6



 

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� �5��� �����

;���1�!�4�� ��0� �3��� 5�0�

��*!�	��� #���� K��3� K����

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�

!���)�1��������

�

�

� �

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

-5.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Q112 Q212 Q312 Q412 Q113 Q213 Q313 Q413 Q114 Q214 Q314 Q414

Asset Allocation

Standard Retail Shopping Centres Retail Warehouses Central Lon. Offices

Rest of UK Offices Industrial Alternatives Cash

-1.0%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

Q112 Q212 Q312 Q412 Q113 Q213 Q313 Q413 Q114 Q214 Q314 Q414

Core Value Added Cash Total

Page 50



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

+�������'


� )�1�����������!���	���������!�!"��$%��������+����!���"��"!���@���*�	#�!�!"����!�	����.1��

	�����������1�*���	�1	���1�������*+	�"�������!�����	�!�	*+��	����@�!*�1��"1�������!�!"�����	"1��

����*	����������	�	��������	����	�	�!�	����

� 9�����1��'�!����@��1�����������������������1������1�!�4�!���!*���!���1�*�	�"��!����!�1�

����!���������������������������+*���������!���!��*	"1�����	�	��������	���	����

� 
������1!��1�*��!*����!�	������*�����!	�����!��!������(�	�1�*���	������	!*�!��������!*�:������

�7������-�����������������1������1�!�4@�!���������+��1���!�4�������	�	�����1!�!����	�����+�

�!**	�"�+	�*����

� �������"������	����������	������������1��,������	!*��������+�,����������
����(,�,
-@�!*��"�	�����1���

�������1	�1�1�*�������!*�:������!���������1�!��8�������$.�!���)�!��!���:	���,��������������*���

����	�����������+�
�����

� ����	��	�"�������1��*!���'�!����@��!*���!����������!����1��*!�"���������	���	���������������1���

� .1���1����+�!���������!�������!	��������"@��7����	�"��1������1�!�4��+����L�����!������

� )�1������1!���	���������!�1����	����!����1�	��	������	!*��7������@�	�����	�"�	��,������	!*��������+�

,����������
����!��� �*�	#:���,������	!*��$.��

� )�1�������7������������+��������������L�	������@�*����+����	����!���	������	!*����.1���	�4��!���

������	!*�	���������!����	����!����1��������!	��+�!�������1��"����!*��*���	���	�� !+��

�

� �

Page 51



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#��# 
 
������
G
8	����
�
 ��&����



3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.����������1����*!�	*	�+�����1��2����1�

������*	��!���	����!����	����	�	�!�	���

� ����1�����7���	�����	��"*��!*��������+�	����������!����1������������

�1�+�����	�����"*��!**+�����1��!������*!����

� .1���������������������������1��������*	���!���	!�!������4����������

������(�����	�!���!������-�����1��	�������������*�����������!	*��������

�1��
���?����'�	���������

� .1���!��!���!�!���������!��������+��1��
��������������	����"�������6@�!*�1��"1���!��������

!�����	�"��!���"�!��!**+�������	��@�!����1����**��7���������1��
���?������	������1!������+��������

	���������

� �!�������	������	���	����@���	�!�+�!���������!�+���	�!�����!*����!���	��������������!�"*��!*��!�	���

 ���!����
�&�
��


.���!��@��!�������1!�����!��������!����7	�!��*+�J�����	**	����������!*����J�����	**	��������!����!��������

������1��'�!�������.1����!������������������	��)������������6��

.1��������	������������!���1!����������*	���+��!�������!����**���B�

 
������
����

*��
�
/�
4�
/�4�


@6
�������A


;��
%����
�
���

�

�


��
/����0��
�1��


@6
�������A


�����
$���&����


;��
$33



�!*�&��!���)�����!�+����6� �5���� ������ �����

2*��!*�
�!*�&��!������5� ������ ������ 5���

��	!��!�	�	��!���&���"	�"� !�4���
�!*�

&��!������6�
����6� ������ 3���

�	���������$)�
�!*�&��!������6� ���3�� ���0�� �����

2*��!*�
�!*�&��!�������� ������ ���50� ���3�

�	�����
�!*�&��!�������� ����6� ����0� 6���


�!*�&��!���)�����!�+������ ����� ��6�� �����

2*��!*�
�!*�&��!�������� �0�6�� ���6�� ����


�!*�&��!���,����������� 3�5�� 3�3�� ��5�

*��
�
 �#1�=�
 ������
 "��


)�����B��!�������

.1��<���,

�	��!���7������@�!���	��*	����	�1��1���!��!����7����!�	�����,��	���!*��*!������	�"��1������!������!*��@�

�!�1����������!����1��!��������!���������

� �

Page 52



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

.1��	�����������	���1��������������!�����1!�������*����	��!�������*	���1!���!�@�!��!�����)�������������@���*	��

��"	��!**+�!���1����	���1���1!�������1��*������*��@�!���!�������	��������	�����������+����!���1��������1��

�	"1����H���1���	����!�4���������!�1���"	����1����������"�	��*	���!**��!�	��������!�1���"	����1!��!���	���*!�������

�1��
���?��������*	���

�

� �

)�����B��!�������

�

.1	��'�!����@��1��!**��!�	������&������1!�������!����(�������L������L-��	�1�	����!����	����	!��!�	�	��(�����

�6L������L-�!����1��
��������1��H����(�����0L����3L-���.1�������!	���	�1	���1��"�	��*	�����

.1���7����������)�����!�+�1!��	����!�����1	��'�!�����(�������L�����0L-@��	�1��	����������!�	�"��+��L�!���

��	�!�+������!�	�"��+��L�����	�!�+��7�����������	�������������*����1��"�	��*	������)1���#��������	!�	��������

�1��"�	��*	����!����7��������1	*����1��!��������!��#�����	����*����!�"��@�!���������������*	�����1����������

���	�	��	�"�������������������

 ��!���
���


�	���	���	�����	����	�����	������!*�J�0�5�@��	�1��	���	���	��������1�J�����������1��������������'�!�������

�������!��������!�������	��*!""����+���'�!�������9����N������@��1���!�!"������������!��������������L�

����!��������1������1�!�4�������L���8������@�������1!���1������,

�'����������1������	�����!"��	��!��������

��!���������������!�����1!���1��'�!����*+�H ���������


����1	���+�������!��!���!������!������	!�����!���������������!����	���1������,

��!�1����1!���1��	���7�����

����1��*��"���������!*��#!���!�����������	��	�����!��"	�������1���!��������!��!����1�������!�������!������

Z����?���+�!���1�*��!����!�1��������������+��1��	���7����

,���!��	��*!�@��1��	��!�������	�	�"�����	���	���	����	�����*�������	�1	���1������,

���,��!��	�	��@��1���������

�	"������!������	��������!���1���!���������1��������*	��"����!**+�����*���	��"��!������������������������!�1�

	��	�	��!*�	����������!����������!������	�"���!*	����������1��	����������	����*����.1	���!���	�1�����1!�������

��������1����������������!����������	�"����	���1����	��!�+��	!��������1!�����	�������	���	���	�������

	��������������

.1�����	**�!*�������	������������������,

�!����1��	���7����!�����1��"��"�!�1	���!������!��"	���!����	��������

����1������1�!�4@��������+��*����!�	����!����1���	*��	���������������������+���	�"�	���������

�

� �

Europe
41% (10% -

50%)

North 
America

22% (10% -
50%)

Asia Pacific 
30% (10% -

50%)

Rest of the 
World

7% (0% -
20%)

Geographical split based on Net Asset Value

Direct
27% (0% -

30%)

Primary
27% (40% -

100%)

Secondary
46% (0% -

50%)

Investment type split based on Net Asset Value

Page 53



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#��= 3��
�
9�����
%����
�
�
������
G
�����
$�������


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


$%�������!���;�����
	;�77�J����#2	*���!**�

�!���	�	���
K��5L� ��*+����3�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.���!	��!	����!�	*	�+�	���1��
����!��

�!������!��	����	�	����	7���	������

������*	��

� 
�����������!��1����!��"+����"����!���!������!*���

� 
���������!��1�������!��������������	����!�=�	�1�>��1������	���

	����	�	���	������������!*����

� ���������	M����!����!������*�7	�*���	�1	���!�4���

�
���
@6H111A
 2
����
%�����
 ;��0��
�!
E�������
 


J�66@�3�� 5��� �Q!� 


3��
��	�
�������

#1



�

 ��!���
���
	
!���
��I�

F�

 

 

3��
��	�
�
������
��&�����

F(

 

 

3��
��	�
3
�����
��&�����

F"

 

 

/��
����

F�1

 

 

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� ����� ���6�

;���1�!�4� ���� ����� 5�0�

��*!�	��� #���� K��6� K����
 

�����)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���
:� �

� �

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

-5.0%

-4.0%

-3.0%

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

Mar-12Jun-12Sep-12Dec-12Mar-13Jun-13Sep-13Dec-13Mar-14Jun-14Sep-14Dec-14 £m

Fund size (right axis) P'folio qtrly excess return (left axis)

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Mar-12Jun-12Sep-12Dec-12Mar-13Jun-13Sep-13Dec-13Mar-14Jun-14Sep-14Dec-14

Short: < 5 years Medium: 5-10 years Medium: 10-15 years Long: >15 years

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

Mar-12Jun-12Sep-12Dec-12Mar-13Jun-13Sep-13Dec-13Mar-14Jun-14Sep-14Dec-14

AAA (or equivalent) AA (or equivalent) A (or equivalent)

BBB (or equivalent) Sub-inv. Grade Other

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

8.0

8.1

Mar 12Jun 12Sep 12Dec 12Mar 13Jun 13Sep 13Dec 13Mar 14Jun 14Sep 14Dec 14

Portfolio duration Benchmark duration

Page 54



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

+�������'


� 
:� �1!����!	��!	����!�����	�������1	*����1+�����������	���/��������	"�	�	�!��*+��������	"1�����

����!������!�*�������7��������!������!���������@�!���������	"1��;;;�!������!������������.1	��1!��

�����	�����������!����!�������*����	���	"�	�	�!�������������!����!���1��1	"1���������7����!�	����

����!��!��!�������1	���+����

� $������1	���1	*����1+@��1�������1!������������������������+�!��!����1����+�!�����	�����

� �������!������*!�	�������1������1�!�4��!+������*!�	*��	���1���1����������������
:� ?��!**��!�	���

������!������������.1����	�����������!�������������!�	*+��	�4	������=E��4���!���>�!���
:� ��*!���

�1�	�������!�	�"�����1����������	�"��1�	����������!��1��

� �

Page 55



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F����

#��� ��
��3���
G
 
���	�
�����C%����


�
��
��
 ����,�
��
 8��&��!���
���
*
����
 $���&����
/
��


�!��	�����*�	#!�����

,��*	����	�1�������	����

����1�!�4����	�"�����1*+�

��!���������	"1���

�L� ���	*������

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.������	���!�����"����1�!���!������

�	����	�	���������*	��

� .������	���*���������!�4����7�������!��������*�	�!������*!�����

� ����	������	�	�����!+��������!*!��	�"���������������!����'�	�	���

�	�1	��!��	�"*��������*	��

�
���
@6H111A
 2
����
%�����
 
 


J�@���@��5� �3��� � �

3��
��	�
�������

F�
�

�

































%����
%����
����

#5



��

+�����0�����
��

0������
������

#6



 

 

  ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� ����� �����

;���1�!�4�� ���� ���5� �����

��*!�	��� K���� K���� K����

 

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���;*!�4
��4�

+�������'


� ;�	�"�!��!��	����!��!��@��	�1�!�������	��������1�!�4��!��������1������1*+���!���������	"1��@�

�1����	�����1	�"������!*�!�	�	�"�	���	�4�!����������!�����

� .1�����	�	���!���*������������!���1������*��������1��'�	�	���!����������	�	�"������'�!������

� .1���!"�	���������1����*!�	�����*!�	*	�+�	���1��������*	�����!	�����!**��

� �

-9.0%

-6.0%

-3.0%

0.0%

3.0%

6.0%

9.0%

12.0%

15.0%

18.0%

-1.0%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 Mar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14

UK equities Canada Equities North American Equities

European Equities Japan equities Pac Rim Equities

Total bonds Cash Fund(s) Global Equities

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13 Sep-13 Dec-13 Mar-14 Jun-14 Sep-14 Dec-14

UK equities North American Equities European Equities

Japan equities Pac Rim Equities Bonds

Canada Equities Total

Page 56



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��0�

#��( ��
��3���
;���
G
 ��&����

������
@J����
!�����K

�����A


�
��
��
 ����,�
��� 8��&��!���
���
*
����� $���&����
/
���

9�����!���������+�
������	��������1�!�4����	�"�

����1*+���!���������	"1���
�L� )������������6�

3�
���
��
 ���!����
 3�
���
�
�
���
��������


.1	��������*	���!�����!�������1�*���1��

!������	������������	����������	����

�������+��

� ;*!�4
��4�������1��
���?���!��	�������	����!���Z��	�"�����?�!���

���������1����������	�	������*��	���!���1���	����1��������*	���!��

���!�����

�
���
@67111A
 2
����
%�����
 
 


J��@3�5� ���� � �

3��
��	�
��������
F�
��

�

 ��!���
���




�
����,�


@2A


�
��
�


@2A


�
��
��


@2
&�
�A



���� ���� ����� 3�5�

;���1�!�4�� ���� ����� 3�3�

��*!�	��� ���� K���� K����

�

 

)�����B��!�!�����	�����+�H ��������!����)���	���@�!���;*!�4
��4�

+�������'


� 9������������������@��1��!�����!**��!�	�������1��
�����!���6��L�$%�&'�	�+�
������@����3L�$%�2	*���

!���5��L��!�1��

� .1�����	�	���'�!����*+���������!���!	�*+��������$%�2	*��@��1	�1��������������L�!��@���	�"�

!����7	�!��*+�1!*������1������@������	������K��0L���$%�&'�	�+�
���������**��*	"1�*+�!���

�����	������#���L�����1��!���*������������

�

�

� �

�

�

�

�

� �

-9.0%

-6.0%

-3.0%

0.0%

3.0%

6.0%

9.0%

12.0%

15.0%

18.0%

-1.0%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

Q1 12 Q2 12 Q3 12 Q4 12 Q1 13 Q2 13 Q3 13 Q4 13 Q1 14 Q2 14 Q3 14 Q4 14

Quarterly relative return Rolling 3 year relative return (%p.a.) Rolling 3 year benchmark return (% p.a.) [right axis]

Page 57



���������	
���

���������	���
�����
��	����������	����������������������F�

�,��	�	��!*� !�!"����������!����F��3�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

.1	����������!+������������1������	�������	���	�������	�1�����1����	�������	��	�������:.�&��*�+���;����	�����.1	��!�!*+�	��1!��������!����

���	�����!�	�������*	����+������!�!�����	����.1������
�������!����+�	�����������!�!"�����H1	*������+���!���!�*���������	���!������

��������1��!����!�+�����1���!�!��:.�&��*�+���;����	����!��������!	���������	�	*	�+�����!�+�������������	��	����	���1���!�!�����*	����

,��	��	�����!�������������!����1!���1	��	��!���!��1��@��!��������!�4�������	�	����!���"	����!��	��	�!�	������1�������	����1�����	���

	����������*!����!���!���1���	��������	�	�"���<�����*+��!���1�����	�����1!�"��'�	�4*+�!���	���@������1�+�!��@�������!�	*+@�"����	��	���!�������

������1@��1�����	����������������	�����!��	���!��	��	�	��!*��*	�����	������!�����1!�������������!4���	����!����������*�!���!*���������1!��

����!�!�	���1	����	�!*�	�����������������!����	������������!�	*+�!�"�	��������������������!����!����1���!*������	�����������!����1��

	������������1����!+��!**�!����**�!���	�����1!�"���	���!��������7�1!�"���!+�!*����!�����1���!*������	��������������"�����������������!	*��

�������!������	����!����!*��*!�	������1����!���!�!	*!�*�������'������

Page 58



���������	
���

������	7�F��

 !�4���&������F��5�

������	7��B  !�4���&������
%����
+�
��
 5,
�
,
&&����L


 �����	�
�
�����
 ;��
��	�
�
�����


:-
�D������
 � ������	�"�����1��9��	������<!�	��!*�

)�!�	��	���(9<)-@��1��!���!*�2���

"����1��!�����	��������������0L�	��

N�������������1����	������	�!������

�L������	����1�������!������	�	��@�

�1��$%�	����	**���������1���!������

"���	�"�������	���	���1��23���

� .1����������������*��	���1��$%�

�*!	�	�"������*�+����������	�����**�

�+��0@6���	��<�������@��1	*���1��$%�

�����*�+������!������!	����

���1!�"���!��0L�������1���1����

����1�����9���������*��@��	"����������

�1��9��	�������<!�	��!*�)�!�	��	���(9<)-�

	��	�!����1!���!"��"����1�	���1��$%�	��

�	�4	�"���@�!��!���!"���!��	�"��

�7�*��	�"���������	���1����"���#��#

9���������������	�������������0L�

������1��+�!���!�*	����

� .1��������!	��+�!�������1��������������1��

"����!*��*���	�����1���*������� !+������	��

*	4�*+�������!�1�!��	��������1���'�	�+��!�4���

	���1����!���������.1���	�������1��$%�

,�����������@�)����	�1�<!�	��!*	���!��@����!�

*�������7����@�2������!��	���1!��	����!����

�1���!�"���������	�*���*���	��������������

� .1��9<)��	"�����	��	�!����1!���1��������+I��

��������!����������	�	������1����	�����������

���L����2���	��N����������0��L�	��N��������

8	����
�
�D������'�

;���,


%�����



� .1��$)�������+��7�!�����!��!��

!���!*	�����!�������L�	��N������@��1��

�!�������!����	����������.1	�������"�

"����1���**����!���0L�!���!*	����

�7�!��	���	��N��������.1��$)�2���

1!��"�����!��!��!���!*	�����!������

���L����1	"1���	�����������1��*!����	���

'�!�������

� .1��$)�E����!�4���!��������@����

E����	����������@��!�4	�"������!��

�1�������+�!���������*�+�����"����1�

�	�����666��.1�������*�+������!���

������!����0L�!��!���1���������

���������������

� .1��
����!*�
��������������1��*!�����������

���'�!��	�!�	����!�	�"�	��9�������������	�	�"�

	�����������	���1��*!������!�4���!���!�

�����"�1��	�"�������+���.1��������!	��+�

!�������1���	�	�"�����1���	����	���������!���

�	������!	���!�1�!��	��������1���'�	�+�

�!�4����	���1����!��������

� �

Page 59



���������	
���

������	7�F��

 !�4���&������F��6�

%����
+�
��
 5,
�
,
&&����L


 �����	�
�
�����
 ;��
��	�
�
�����


����&�
 �  !�	����!"1	I����	��	�"�	�����������

�����	��	�!�����1!���1��&�����!��

�����!*�;!�4�(&�;-�1!�������������

����!�!�	�������������!4��!��	�	��!*�

��	��*�����!���������1�*�����	���

"����1�	���1����!"	*��&���M����

������+�����!�	�"������������1��

����������!�4���+� !�	����!"1	@��1��

�!�4���	������!��	�	�!�	�"�!���**#

�*��"�������#��+	�"����"�!��������

!���������	��N��������

� .1���!	*��������N��������	���������1��

������!�	�"�����!*4��!�����2������*�!�	�"��1��

&���M����!���1��2���4��!�*	!������!	*������

�*����!�����	����@�����	�"�!���!�*+��*���	������

�!4���*!���!���1����������!��!�+�������

� ,��*!�	���	���1��&���M�������������"!�	���	��

�������������@�!����	������**����L�+�!�#��#

+�!�@��!�4	�"��1���	�����	����	�������6��1!��

��	����1!����	�����	������"!�	�������	���+��

.1���*	���	�������*!�	��@���	�����!	�*+��+�

*���������"+���������������1���*��"	�"��	*�

��	���@�	��*	4�*+����	�����	�+��������������1��

&�;�����!4������1���!��	��������	��*!����1��

&���M���I��������+��

B
&
�
 � .1��;!�4�����!�!��(;9�-@�	��!������	���

�����	��9�����������@�!���������!��

	����!���	��	���!���������1!������"�!��

�����O���0�#3����	**	�������!��������

O���5����	**	���!���!**+���.1��;9��

���*��!*�����	�*��	���!���!*�����1!���

����7�1!�"�#��!����������!���

������	����!*����!���	����������

���������.1	���!���1���	������*	�+��1!�"��

�	�����1�����"�!����!�����	��������

� ,��9�����������@��1��"����������

!���������1�����	����!�����!**��!�	���

�!�"��������1��2��������������	���

,����������
����(2�,
-���.1������

!**��!�	������*�������!�"���������	��

!���	�����!�	��!*��'�	�	��������L�

�!�1@�����������L��!�1��!�*	����

� )1	�M�����I����*	�"�:	���!*�������!�	��

�!��+�(:��-������1����!���*���	����

1�*��	�����������������������

���!	�	�"�!����#�1	�����!E��	�+@� ��

���������*!���������1��1���"1�

���������!�������.1����	��� 	�	�����

1!���	���*�����1��*�����1��������

�!�*	!�����	��<�������@�!��!+�!�����

�1���!�!��1������1!���1��������+�

�1�!�4�	��N��������.1���������������

����!7�	����!�����!��!*�����*!+����+�

�5�����1��������	*����3��

� ,��N������@��1���!�!�����������+�

�����!������+���6L����!��!���!*	�����!�	�@�

��**��	�"�!�3��L������!��	���	��N������@�

���1	�"��1��������+�	����!����1�	�!*�

������	����.1��������+�1!��������!��*	�"�

�1����"!�	���	��!��������1���!*��#�!7�1	4������

�1��*!�������'�!���������	�!�����������	��@�

�1	�1�!��������������!�*+�0�L�����1��

������+@�1!��������!��	��*!�*+�1	���

�

� �

Page 60



���������	
���

������	7�F��

 !�4���&������F����

%����
+�
��
 5,
�
,
&&����L


 �����	�
�
�����
 ;��
��	�
�
�����


%��

 
��!��
 � ��	!��!�	�	��(�7�*��	�"��!�!�-��'�	�	���

������N��������	�1�!��������������L@�

��	�"���������"��������!�����+��1��

�1	������'�	�	���!���1������������1���

��	��*�����!�������+��1��&�;��

� )���1�%���!����������	������1�

��������	�������1������!�������*���

��	�"���������"��7�����@��1	�1�"����

�+���3L�+�!�#��#+�!��	�����������

������

� .1�������!*	!��������+�"����!��!��*����#

�1!�#�7��������!���������L�'�!����#��#

'�!�����	��N������@��	��	�"�!�!*+���I�

���	�!���������3L��,��!�������!**	�"�

������	�+���	����!������*	���	���	�	�"�

	�����������������1���	""��������!���������

"����1��

��������


�
�����


� �1	������'�	�	������"�����!�*+��3L�(	��

*��!*��������+������-�	��N�������

�!�4����+�"���	�"��7����!�	�������!�

����1�����*	�+���	��*���.1��*!���1����

�1���)1!�"1!	#8��"�%��"�)���4�

�����������"�!�@�!**��	�"�"��!����

!����������1	������1!�����������	"����@�

!*��������	����������1	���������

� ,��	!���'�	�	����!**	������L�(	��*��!*�

�������+������-�	��N�������!��

�7����!�	��������!**	�"�	��*!�	��@���	����

�+��!**	�"��	*���	���@��!	����1��������

	���������!���������+��1��
�������;!�4�

���,��	!��

� 
���	!������4���*��"���!�*	��*���������L�(	��

*��!*��������+������-�	��N�������!�	����

��!������!��������	����**!������	""������+�

�!**	�"��	*���	�����H	�1�
���	!���	*�!���"!��

!������	�"�����3�L�����7������!�����L�����!7�

����	���@�!�����	�������	����*�������*��

	��	�!����	"����"�������������1������"+#

�����������!�	���� �������@��1��
���	!��

�!�*	!�����!���������1����������"���	��

��������������!����	�"��	*���	����!��P����!�

�!���*��

� ,���������������@��1��;�!M	*	!�������!*��!�4�

�1!��*+����	���������	���"����1������!�������

�1��+�!�������������L��������3L��!�*	����.1��

�����!*��!�4�!*����!	�����1������1�!�4�

	���������!���������3�L�	����������������

����������L��!�*	���!�	�����	�	�"�	��*!�	���

!���!���!4��	�"��������+��

�

� �

Page 61



���������	
���

������	7�F��

 !�4���&������F����

%����
+�
��
 5,
�
,
&&����L


 �����	�
�
�����
 ;��
��	�
�
�����


)����
 � ���*�������	���1���!������"����1�	��

�1��$%�������+������	��������������"�

"	*����������!����������N��������.1��

!���!"����!�	�"�����$%� !�4	�Q�,�)�

�!���!����	�"�����1!�	�"��!�!"���?�

	���7�(� ,-���**��!�"	�!**+�����������

	��N���������������	��N������@��1��

��!4������!�	�"��	����N���������*��@�

�1��� ,���������	���������@��1	�1�

!��������������!�*+�35L�����1��;�	�	�1�

������+@���**�������5�	�����������

������5�0�	��<��������� �������@�!�

������	���	��"*��!*�"����1������!����+�

�1��,�����!�	��!*� ����!�+�
����

(, 
-�	��9����������������1�����������

"	*����	�����

� $%�:!������������	�	�+@�!����!�������+�

�����������1���@�	����!����	��N��������+�

��0L�!������L��1�������!��������N�������

!���N��������������	��*+��9����������1����

	����!����	��!**�����1���!	��	������	!*�

"����	�"��	���1��N������@��+����L�	���1��

�!���!����	�"��������!�����0L�	���1��

����	������������

$����
9�����


)����


� :	�	����	���!�����������	���7#*	�4���

"	*�������!�����	�1��1�	�����!���

��	����@�	��������	���*	!�	*	�	��@�

�����	���������*	�	������������	���1��

!������*!���	��N��������

� �������!�������	���7#*	�4���"	*����!��������

!������!�����	�1��������	��!*�"	*���	��N��

������.1������*��!�	�"��!������$%�	��*!�	���

����*����	�����������������!�����.1��

�����������	���	���7�(��!��������	��*!�	��-�

"�����+��L�	��<������������@�����������

�L�	���������������@��	"�	�	�!��*+���*���

�1��;!�4����&�"*!���(;9&-��!�"�������L��

� O	�*��������	���1����"	��	�"����<��������!��

$%������ !�!"������9��	���!���	�����J5���

�	**	�������1����	���7#*	�4���������	���1��

�	�������4�����1������1��

+��&��
��


�����


� ,����������"�!�������	������	��������

���!��!���!��	���!������*!���������!*�

�!�4���*	�	������!	���������	��@��1	*��

��"�*!���+�!��	���	������	�"��!�4�����

	��������1�	������	�����1	�������*��@�

��������!�*������!	��*���!��

������!����!���	����!�	�"*+�������	�"�

	������������!�	��!*��������!�����

� .1�������!������	�	������"*��!*�"����1�

�����!����+��1��, 
�!���������	���	������	��

����!���������1���!�����������1��1!��*����

*	��*�����������!�+�����1��������!��	������

����!����

 ��&����
 � $%��������	!*��������+��!*���������

�+����L������1��������1�����	�"�

<�������������	��!��	�"��������+�

+	�*����1	�1�����	��������!**�!������!**�

���������,������	!*������	�������

����!������	���@��1	*�����!	*�����	�����

���*!"���1	����

�  ���"!"��!�����!*����**�����6@����	��

<�������������������6@����	��9�������

����@��1��	�"��	"������!��	��!���������"1�

����!�����!�	*	�+��������

� ���������	���� ,���**�����3�0�	�����������

�����������6���	��<���������������*�1��"1�

�1����!�	�"����!	���!�����	���*��"#����

!���!"���������@�	��	����**���*���������	���I�

�����!��������6���� � �

� �

� �

Page 62



���������	
���

������	7�F��

 !�4���&������F����

��������
��
�������



 >�
����
��
��
/����0��
�1��
 .�
�
��
��
/����0��
�1��


:-
 ����&�
@�A

 :�
 :-
 ����&�

@�A

 :�


3�
�
)/ 
���4�,
 ���L� �Q!� ��3L� ��3L� �Q!� ���L�

:���&�������
�
��


 ��	����


0��L�


����

����L�

������

��0L�

�����

0��L�

�����

����L�

������

��0L�


����

$�!�
����
�,
���
@�A

 #���L� #���L� #���L� ���L� #���L� ��5L�

�
��!
�������
 ���,
����


�
�
����7
$����



 ��	����


�����

�

���
�

���0�

�

�
���

���6�

�

�
�
�

�����

�

�����

���0�

�

�	���

���6�

�

���
�

)�����B�.1������
������@� !�4	�@�,���	���������)���*+� !�!"�����@�&�����!�@�$�	����)�!�������!����������:!���@�$)�;���!�����&�����	��

��!*+�	����=����	���G���*!��������!�!�!��!���1������	����'�!��������+�!�������

(�-�&$��1!�"	�"�������	�	���!��!R�(�-���,�	��*!�	�����!�����

�

� �

Page 63



���������	
���

������	7�F��

2*���!�+����.�����F����

������	7��B 2*���!�+����.�����
�

*���
 /�!�������


����*����
������ .1��!���!*�������@�!��������������1�����������*!�	������!�����1�!�4��

����!*	���� 
	"������7��������!��!��*+	�"������+�!���

;����������� �������1�*��	���1���7����!�	����1!���1�+��	**��71	�	��!���"�����������	�	�	�+����+	�*��

�1!�"����.1���!*������!������	���!+!�*�����!�����	�����	���������!*��*!����!����	�"��1��

	��������!������	��������������1����*	!�	*	�	���!�1	����!���������!�������$%��������

2����1�������� �������1�*��	���1���7����!�	����1!���1�+��	**�!�1	����������1!���1������������$%��������

.1���!*������!������	���!+!�*�����!����#����	�����	���������!*��*!����!����	�"��1��

	��������!������	��������������1����*	!�	*	�	���!�1	����!���������!�������$%��������*���!�

����	���(�����7!��*�@�	��1�*�	�"��'�	�	���!���'�	�+��	�4�����	����!+����!��*	��-��.1��

*	!�	*	�	����	**���	**����!	������	�	������+	�*���!*�1��"1��1��2����1�!�������!+������

���!�	���� .1����	"1����!���!"���	�������!+���������!�1�*����(	��+�!��-@��!*��*!�����+�����������

����1���	���!���!����������!�1��!+������,��	��!���!���������1������	�	�	�+������	��Q�!*���

�������������	��+	�*����


������:	!�	*	�	��� .1���!*�����������	����!+!�*��������������1!���!������!	��������1���7	��	�"�!���������

�1���*!��(	�����1����*	!�	*	�	����1!��1!���!������!�!	*!�*�����������1��-��

8	"1�O	�*�� ���+������������1	�1�1!��!�*���������	���!�	�"��1!����!�	�	��!*�	����������"�!���

������!������������"������������������.1�����������!+�!�1	"1���+	�*���1!��	����������

"�!����������

 !�4���)�!�	��	���

,��	����

.1����**��	�"�	��	����!������������!������������B�

$%�&'�	�	��B�
.)&��**#)1!���,���7�

9�����!��&'�	�	��B�
.)&��H��**#H��*���7�$%�

$%�2	*���(S���+������S���+��-B�
.)&�;�	��2����
	7���9�������(�����-�O�!���,���7�

������!���;����(S���+�����-B��	;�77�J��������K�O�!������,���7�

<��#2	*���(S���+��-B�	;�77�J�<��#2	*�����K�O�!���,���7��

,���7�:	�4���2	*���(S�+��-B�
.)&�;�	��2����,���7�:	�4�9������O�!���,���7�

8��"��
����B��)Q.�������8��"��
����,���7�

������	�	��B�)W��2)�,�������	�+�2;��.��!*�
������,���7�

8	"1�O	�*�B�;!�4�9������	�!� ���	**�:+��1�2*��!*�8	"1�O	�*��,���7�

�������+B�,����������+�,���7�( ���1*+-�

,���!���������B�
.)&� ��N�2*��!*�,���!����������,���7�

�!�1B�3��!+�:������,�����!�4� 	��*��
!���

��	���,��*!�	��B��**�,�����
��!	*���	���,���7��

&!��	�"��,��*!�	��B�$%�����!"��H��4*+�&!��	�"��,���7�#�H1�*��&�����+��7�*��	�"�

;�������

 !�4���U�*!�	*	�+� .1��	��!�������1��!������������	�"����������	������������1����!��������	�1	���1��

!���!�	!*��!*�!�	����!�	�@��7�*��	�"��1��+	�*���1!�"��!���	��*!�	���	��!�����

Page 64



���������	
���

������	7�F��

2*���!�+����.�����F����

*���
 /�!�������


 ������2	*��O	�*�� ������	�!�������1��+	�*��!�!	*!�*�����!����	��!*�������*	�����$%�2����������

�������	��!*�"	*������4���1�����!�1�*����!����7	�!��*+��!��1��1��
���I�����	�!����

�����	���!�1�*����

 ���+#H�	"1����


!������
������

.1���!����������������!��	����������	��*��	�"��1��!������!����	�	�"�����!�1�*�����

<��#����	�����

:	!�	*	�+�

.1���!*�����������	����!+!�*������1�����1��!���+���������	��@�	��*��	�"�!��	���!���

������������������

����	�����:	!�	*	�+� .1���!*�����������	����!+!�*������1�����1��1!���!*��!�+����	���@�	��������	�������1�	��

!"����


�*!�	���
������ .1������������!����������!��������1������������!���1�������@�	���7��������1�!�4��
���

, �2&�����������1	��	�����	����!�B�
���������
����*����
���������,���7����;���1�!�4��

)�1����,����������� 
��������*+�����1��	��������!�����@�	��*��	�"��!�1@�1�*���+�+����	�����������!�!"�����

)���*��Q���	�	�� .1�����	�!��������	�"����	�	�������1��)�1�����.1	��	������!��!���!�	!*��!*�!�	���!���	��

�!����������	�!�����1!�"���	��*	!�	*	�	���!��!�����*����������+	�*���1!�"��@�!�����

����������!��@�	���!��	������@�������������!��!�����*	!�	*	�+�	�����	"!�	���(�:,-��,������:,�

1!�������������!4����1�����	�!���	��*������������

.1���#O�!��
������ .1�����!*������������1������������!��1����+�!�����	����7��������	��������������!������

.	��#H�	"1����
!���

���
������

.1���!����������������!��	���������������	�"��1�������������1��!������!����	�	�"����

�!�1�*�����

$��������:	!�	*	�	��� .1���!*�����������	����!+!�*��������������1!���!���������!	��������1���7	��	�"�!������

����1��)�1����(	�����1����*	!�	*	�	����1!��1!�������1+�	�!*�!������!�!	*!�*�����������1��-��

.1����*	!�	*	�	���!���������	��*+��1�����	�	������1��)�1�����

O	�*��(2�����


������	���O	�*�-�

.1����������7������������!������	��1�*������!���	�+��,��	���!*��*!�����+��	��	�"��1���!���

�����������1!���'�!�����1�����������!�4�����	�������1���!*��������������!�1�*�����

�

� �

Page 65



���������	
���

������	7�F��

2*���!�+�����1!����F����

������	7��B 2*���!�+�����1!����
�

.1����**��	�"�����	����!������	��	�������1���1!���������	��)���	���0�!���!���	��������	��	�������1�	��

	��������!�	����

3�!������
 /�����&����


#1 

 

.1	���1!����1�����1��'�!����*+���*!�	����������(�*����!��-�!�����**	�"���+�!����*!�	���

�������(�*���*	��-������1���!�!"����������+�!��Q�	����	�����	�����.1	���1�����1��

!�	*	�+�����1���!�!"������!�1	����!���������������1������1�!�4�������1�����	���

�������.1����**	�"���+�!������1�!�4�!���*�����������("��+�*	��-�	������*!	�����

����	���!������7��������*!�	����������!���@���"������	������������������!����	��!�

�!**	�"��!�4����

#2 

 

.1	���1!����1�����1����*!�	�������1*+���������������+�!��Q�	����	�����	�����,���1����

�1��*���*�����*����!�	���!������1��M����!7	�@�	�����1��*���*������*!�	*	�+��������1*+�

��������!���!�+��������+��������	�	��������"!�	�������������.1���������*	�����1���

�1����!��!������	!�	���������������������+�!�����	����#��1	��	��!���!��!�����!�����

����	�4��1	�1��1�����1���!"�	���������*����!�	�����������1*+�����������$�����

�������
����&�����@���	�"��	�1	���1��	��	����������*	����(	��������!��!���

���	!�	��-�	�����"1*+�*	4�*+�����������Q���������1���	��@��1	*����	�"��	�1	���1��

����	���*	����	�����"1*+�*	4�*+������������	������	����(	��������!��!������	!�	���#�

�1	�1�	������	��������*	4�*+-��

#4 

 

.1	���1!����1�����1����+�!��!���!*	������!�4	�"�������(�1	��	���1����!��!������	!�	���

������������1	�1��1�����1���!"�	���������1�������������������!��������1��

����1�!�4-�!����1����+�!��	�����!�	����!�	��(�1	��	���1���7�������������	�	�����+�

�1����!�4	�"������-���,����!�4	�"�������	����!���@��1���	�4��!4���!�!+�������1��

����1�!�4�	����!���@�!���������*���7�����!��	����!���	���1���7�����������������

�	���(!*��	��������!�	!�*�-���.1�����������	������	��������1���	��!�+�	����!���	���	�4�

	�����*������	��!��	����!���	���1��*���*����!��	����!�!"�����@�	��������1!���Q�!*���	��

�1��������*	���

#5 

 

.1	���1!����1�����1��!���*����!�����!**��!�	������1��"����������!��"+�!**��!�	���

������	�����.1	��1�*������	����	�+�!�+��	"�	�	�!����1!�"������������������	���	��

!**��!�	�������!��	��*!��!�����!**��!�	���Q1��"����������!��"	����

#6 

 

.1�����1!�����1����1�����!4���������1�������������	�����+��!�1�����1���	��������

1��"����������!��"	������!������*!�����������	���#��1	������	����!�����	*������1����

�1�������������������@�!����1��*���������!�����	�1��1����*!�	*	�+��1!���!��������

����	���	�4��!4���	����	�"����!�����!�����	�"*+���.1�����!*�������*	���������	��!*���

�1�����

�

�

� �

-0.3%

-0.2%

-0.1%

0.0%

0.1%

0.2%

0.3%

0.4%

0.5%

0.6%

0.7%

Q2

07

Q3

07

Q4

07

Q1

08

Q2

08

Q3

08

Q4

08

Q1

09

Q2

09

Q3

09

Q4

09

Q1

10

-6%

-2%

2%

6%

10%

14%

Qua r te r l y r e l a t i ve  r e tur n

Rol l i ng 3  ye a r  r e l a t i ve  r e tur n (% p. a . )

Rol l i ng 3  ye a r  be nc hma r k r e t ur n (% p. a . )  [r igh t  a xis ]

-8%

-6%

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

Q1

07

Q2

07

Q3

07

Q4

07

Q1

08

Q2

08

Q3

08

Q4

08

Q1

09

Q2

09

Q3

09

Q4

09

M onthl y r etur n

+/ - 1 � mont hl y (over  1 year )

+/ - 2 � mont hl y (over  1 year )

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

Mar

07

Jun

07

Sep

07

Dec

07

Mar

08

Jun

08

Sep

08

Dec

08

Mar

09

Jun

09

Sep

09

Dec

09

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

T ur nover  (%) [ r i ght  axi s]

T r acki ng E r r or  - r ol l i ng 3 y ear  (% p.a.)  [ l ef t ax i s ]

I nf or mati on Rati o - r ol l i ng 3 year  ( t i mes) [ r i ght  axi s]

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Mar-08 Jun-08 Sep-08 Dec-08 Mar-09 Jun-09 Sep- 09 Dec-09

UK  equi t i es Canada E qui t i es Nor t h A mer i c an E qui t i es

E ur opean E qui t i es J apan equi t i es P ac Ri m Equi t i es

t otal  bonds Cash Fund(s)

- 12 %

- 10 %

-8 %

-6 %

-4 %

-2 %

0 %

2 %

4 %

6 %

8 %

Sep-07 Dec-07 Mar-08 Jun-08 Sep-08 Dec-08 Mar -09 Jun-09 Sep-09 Dec-09

Conver ti bl e A r bi tr age Cr edi t  Str ategi es

Di st r es s Secur i t i es Event Dr i ven

Fi xed Income A r bi t r age Long/ shor t  Equi t y

M acr o St r at egi es -  Di scr eti onar y M acr o Str ategi es  -  Syst emat i c

Quant i t at i ve Str ategi es Vol at i l i ty  A r bi t r age

Por t f ol i o r etur n

Page 66



���������	
���

������	7�F��

2*���!�+�����1!����F��0�

#7 .1	���1!����*�����1��'�!����*+�������������1�������!"!	����'�!����*+������������

�!�	����	��	��������+��*��������1���	!"��!*�*	��������������1�������!����1��	���7�

!�1	��	�"��1���!���'�!����*+��������#�!�+���*����1��*	��������������

������������!������*!�	�������1��	���7@�!������1��*	��������������

����������!������.1	��	�����1	"1*	"1��!�+�!��!����������*!�	������������1�������

��������!���!�+��!��	��*!��	���7���,��!������	�������!��!��	����	�	�������@��!+�

�'�	�	��@�������*���7������������!�*!�4�������������*�������*��������1���	!"��!*�

*	����

#8 

 

.1	���1!����1�����1��1�*�	�"�	���1���@����	���!���*��"��!���	�+���������*!�	������

�1������1�!�4���9���Q�������	"1�����	�	�����7������1�����������1!�"���	���1��

+	�*��������!���	���������������

#9 

 

.1	���1!����1�����1��1�*�	�"�	���������	�1��	������������	���!�	�"��������	���1��

1	"1����"�!�	�"�(���!**+�����"�����������������!�!�	��!*���"!�	�!�	��������-�

�1	*����*���;;;�	�����#	����������"�!���!���1!��!�����	���!�*+�1	"1����	�4����

���!�*����.1��*������1��"�!����1��1	"1����1���	�4�!����1���������1��1	"1����1��

��������7�����������1��������

#10 

 

.1	���1!����1�����1�����!�	�������1�������!"!	�����1������1�!�4����!�	�����,��

�1�����1��1����1���	7���	��������������!�!"���	���!4	�"����!�	��������!"!	�����1��

����1�!�4��

�

� �

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

-15.0% -10.0% -5.0% 0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 15.0%

Por t f olio ret urn -  quar t er ly (%)

Benchmark

Cash Global Equit ies Non Gilt s All Stocks

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

Sep-

07

Dec-

07

Mar-

08

Jun-

08

Sep-

08

Dec-

08

Mar-

09

Jun-

09

Sep-

09

Dec-

09

Short: < 5 years M edium: 5-10 years

M edium: 10-15 years Long: >15 years

- 30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

Sep-

07

Dec-

07

Mar-

08

Jun-

08

Sep-

08

Dec-

08

Mar-

09

Jun-

09

Sep-

09

Dec-

09

AAA (or equivalent ) AA (or equivalent) A (or equivalent)

BBB (or equivalent ) Sub-inv. Grade Other

6.0

6.2

6.4

6.6

6.8

7.0

7.2

7.4

7.6

7.8

8.0

Sep 07 Dec 07 Mar  08 Jun 08 Sep 08 Dec 08 Mar  09 Jun 09 Sep 09 Dec 09

Por t f ol i o dur at i on Benc hmar k dur at i on

Page 67



�
�
�
��
�
��
�	


�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
	7
�F
��

)
�
�
�
!
�+
��
��
 
!
�
�
!
��
��
F
��
3
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
	7
��
B 
)�
�
�
!
�+
��
��
 
!
�
�
!
��
��

�


�


�
�
�


�


�
�


��



�
�
�
�,
�


��



8
�
�&
�
�!
�
��



�
��

�


��
�
�


@&
�

�A



��
�
	�
�
��
�

$
%
�&
'
�
	�
	�
��
()
�
�	
!
**+
�

�
��
�
�
�	
�
*�
�,
�
��
��
	�
"
-�


.
)&
��
**�
)1
!
��
�

K
�
L
�

.
.
�,
�
��
��
!
�	
�
�
!
*�

$
%
�&
'
�
	�
	�
��
($
�
��
�
��
�!
	�
�
�
-�


.
)&
��
**�
)1
!
��
�

K
�
#�
L
�

,�
��
��
�
�

2
*�
�
!
*��
7#
$
%
�&
'
�
	�
	�
��
&
�
1
!
�
��
�
�(
&
�
��
,�
�
�
7!
�	
�
�
-�

 
)�
,�
H
�
�*
�
��
7�
$
%
�<
�


�

K
�
��
L
�

)�
1
��
�
�
��

2
*�
�
!
*�&
'
�
	�
	�
��
($
�
��
�
��
�!
	�
�
�
-�

 
)�
,�
�
�
�H
�
�*
�
�,
�
�
�
7�

�
�
�
�

K
�
L
�

))
"
�
�

&
�
��
�
�
��
7#
$
%
�&
'
�
	�
	�
��
(&
�
1
!
�
��
�
�,
�
�
�
7!
�	
�
�
-�


.
)&
��
H
�&
�
��
�
�
��
7�
$
%
�

K
�
��
L
�

))
"
�
�

�
!
�	
�	
��
	�
��
��
!
�
!
�
�&
'
�
	�
	�
��
(&
�
1
!
�
��
�
�,
�
�
�
7!
�	
�
�
-�


.
)&
��
H
��
�
��
�
�	
!
��
!
�	
�	
��

K
�
��
L
�

2
�
�
�
�	
��

&
�
�
�"
	�
"
� 
!
�4
�
��
&
'
�
	�
	�
��

 
)�
,�
&
 
�,
 
,�
.


�

#�

$
�
	"
�
��
	�
�
�

&
�
�
�"
	�
"
� 
!
�4
�
��
&
'
�
	�
	�
��

 
)�
,�
&
 
�<
&
.
�.


�

K
�
#�
L
�

)	
"
�
�
��


�
�
�
��
��
8
�
�
"
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
 
�:
,;
9


�K
��
L
�

#�

)�
�
�
1
!
�
�


�
�
�
��
��
8
�
�
"
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
 
�:
,;
9


�K
��
L
�

#�

2
�
��
�
7�


�
�
�
��
��
8
�
�
"
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
 
�:
,;
9


�K
��
L
�

#�

;
*!
�4


�
�4
�

�
!
��
	�
�
� 
�
*�
	#
!
��
�
��

,�
�*	
�
�
��
	�
1
��
�
��
�
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�1
�
!
�4
��
�
�	
�
"
��
�
�
�1
*+
�

�
�
!
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
	"
1
��
�

�
L
�

;
*!
�4


�
�4
�

9
��
��
�
!
��
�
��
�
�
��
+
�

�
�
��
�
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�1
�
!
�4
��
�
�	
�
"
��
�
�
�1
*+
��
�
!
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
	"
1
��
�

�
L
�



:�
 
�

$
%
��
�
��
�
�!
��
�;
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

	;
�
77
�J
��
�
�
#2
	*�
��
!
**�
�
!
��
�	
�	
�
��

K
�
�5
L
�

)�
1
��
�
�
��

$
%
��
��
�
�
��
+
�

,�
�
�$
%
��
�
�
*�
�
�

K
�
��
L
�

�
!
��
�
�
��
�

2
*�
�
!
*��
��
�
�
��
+�

,�
�
�2
*�
�
!
*��
�
�
*�
�
�

K
�
��
L
�

�
+�
��
��
�

�
2


�



�
,�
K
��
L
�

#�

�
!
�1
�

,�
��
��
!
**+
� 
!
�
!
"
�
�
�

3
��
!
+�
:,
;
,�
�

 

�

Page 68



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

B9*
��&�����
����!���


)���!���?��8�����

3��1!�*�����)������

 !��1������ ����A�

.�*B�K���(�-�0��6�3�5����


!7B�K���(�-�0��6�3�5����

�

�

�:.�&��*�+���;����	��@�!���!�	�"��!�������:.�;����	��)�*��	����:	�	������

���1��	����!�����"�*!�����+��1��
	�!��	!*������������1��	�+����������������1���!��	���:*�+��.1�������2������


�"	�������9��	��B�.1��)��;���*�1�;�	*�	�"@���5�8������	��1@�:������&����3�H���

�"	�������	��&�"*!���<������������60��U�.�<������������60�

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 2 

 
Access to Information Arrangements 

 
Exclusion of access by the public to Council meetings 

 
 
Information Compliance Ref: LGA-311/15 
 
 
Meeting / Decision: AVON PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PANEL 
 

Date: 4 March 2015 
 
 
Author: Matt Betts 
 

Report Title: Review Of Investment Performance For Periods Ending 31 
December 2014 
 
Appendix 1 – Fund Valuation 

Appendix 2 – JLT performance monitoring report (shortened version) 

Exempt Appendix 3 – RAG Monitoring Summary Report 

 
The Report contains exempt information, according to the categories set out 
in the Local Government Act 1972 (amended Schedule 12A). The relevant 
exemption is set out below. 
 

 
The public interest test has been applied, and it is concluded that the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosure at this time. It is therefore recommended that the Report be 
withheld from publication on the Council website. The paragraphs below set 
out the relevant public interest issues in this case. 
 
 
PUBLIC INTEREST TEST 
 
If the Committee wishes to consider a matter with press and public excluded, 
it must be satisfied on two matters. 
 
Firstly, it must be satisfied that the information likely to be disclosed falls 
within one of the accepted categories of exempt information under the Local 

Stating the exemption: 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

person (including the authority holding that information). 
 

Page 71



 

Page 2 of 2 

Government Act 1972.  Paragraph 3 of the revised Schedule 12A of the 1972 
Act exempts information which relates to the financial or business affairs of 
the organisations which is commercially sensitive to the organisations. The 
officer responsible for this item believes that this information falls within the 
exemption under paragraph 3 and this has been confirmed by the Council’s 
Information Compliance Manager.  
 
Secondly, it is necessary to weigh up the arguments for and against 
disclosure on public interest grounds.  The main factor in favour of disclosure 
is that all possible Council information should be public and that increased 
openness about Council business allows the public and others affected by 
any decision the opportunity to participate in debates on important issues in 
their local area.  Another factor in favour of disclosure is that the public and 
those affected by decisions should be entitled to see the basis on which 
decisions are reached.   
 
Weighed against this is the fact that the exempt appendices contains the 
opinions of Council officers and Panel members.  It would not be in the public 
interest if advisors and officers could not express in confidence opinions 
which are held in good faith and on the basis of the best information available.  
 
The exempt appendices also contain details of the investment 
processes/strategies of the investment managers. The information to be 
discussed is commercially sensitive and if disclosed could prejudice the 
commercial interests of the investment managers. 
 
It is also important that the Committee should be able to retain some degree 
of private thinking space while decisions are being made, in order to discuss 
openly and frankly the issues under discussion relating to the investment 
managers in order to make a decision which is in the best interests of the 
Fund’s stakeholders. 
 
The Council considers that the public interest has been served by the fact 
that a significant amount of information regarding the Investment Panel 
Activity has been made available – by way of the main report.  Therefore it is 
recommended that exemption 3 of Schedule 12A stands, that the report be 
discussed in exempt session and that any reporting on the meeting is 
prevented in accordance with Section 100A(5A) 
 
 

Page 72



Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Printed on recycled paper 1 

  

Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 

MEETING: AVON PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PANEL 

MEETING 
DATE: 

4 MARCH 2015 AGENDA 

ITEM 

NUMBER 
9 

TITLE: WORKPLAN 

WARD: ALL 

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM 

 List of attachments to this report: Nil 

 
 

1 THE ISSUE 

1.1 This report sets out the workplan for the Panel to November 2015.  The workplan 
is provisional as the Panel will respond to issues as they arise and as work is 
delegated from the Committee.  The workplan over this period includes projects 
arising from the revised Investment Strategy. 

1.2 The workplan will be updated for each Panel meeting and reported to the 
Committee.   

 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

That the Panel: 

2.1 Note the workplan to be included in Committee papers. 

2.2 Notes the proposed manager meeting schedule for the Panel. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 77



Printed on recycled paper 2 

3 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.  Costs for meeting 
managers are provided for in the budget. 

4 PROVISIONAL WORKPLAN 

4.1 The provisional workplan is as follows: 

 

4.2 The Panel’s workplan will be included in the regular committee report setting out 
the committee’s and pensions section workplans.  This will enable the 
Committee to alter the planned work of the Panel. 

5 PROPOSED MANAGER MEETING SCHEDULE 

5.1 Following the agreement that each Manager should present to the Investment 
Panel once every 24 months the below proposed meeting schedule has been 
formulated. 

5.2 The schedule has been designed to bring managers to the Panel that have not 
attended in more recent times. Where issues arise with particular managers, 
meeting will be incorporated into the schedule where necessary. In the case of 
the newly appointed Pyrford and Unigestion the first attendance at Panel is 
planned to occur within the 2 year period after investment. The proposed new 
Infrastructure manager will also be included in the meeting schedule going 
forward. 

5.3 The proposed meeting schedule is as follows: 

    

Panel meeting / 
workshop 

Proposed reports 

Formal Panel 
Meeting 
4 March 2015 

• Review managers performance to December 2014 

• Meet the managers workshop (Schroder Global Equity, 
Partners) 

Clarification 
Meeting  
w/b 23 March 

• Fund of Hedge Fund mandate 

Formal Panel 
Meeting 
7 July 2015  

• Review managers performance to March 2015 

• Introduction training session 

Formal Panel 
Meeting 
8 September 2015 

• Bond portfolio / LDI training 

• Review managers performance to June 2015 

• Meet the managers workshop (Genesis, Pyrford) 

Formal Panel 
Meeting 
18 November 2015 

• Bond portfolio / LDI training 

• Review managers performance to September 2015 

• Meet the managers workshop (BlackRock and 
Unigestion) 

Page 78



Printed on recycled paper 3 

   September 2015 – Genesis & Pyrford  
   November 2015 – BlackRock & Unigestion 

 

6 RISK MANAGEMENT 

6.1 The Avon Pension Fund Committee is the formal decision-making body for the 
Fund.  As such it has responsibility to ensure adequate risk management 
processes are in place.  It discharges this responsibility by ensuring the Fund 
has an appropriate investment strategy and investment management structure in 
place that is regularly monitored.  The creation of an Investment Panel further 
strengthens the governance of investment matters and contributes to reduced 
risk in these areas. 

7 EQUALITIES 

7.1 An equalities impact assessment is not necessary as the report contains only 
recommendations to note. 

8 CONSULTATION 

8.1 N/a 

9 ISSUES TO CONSIDER IN REACHING THE DECISION 

9.1 This report is for information only. 

10 ADVICE SOUGHT 

10.1 The Council’s Monitoring Officer (Divisional Director – Legal & Democratic 
Services) and Section 151 Officer (Divisional Director – Business Support) have 
had the opportunity to input to this report and have cleared it for publication. 

 

Contact person  Liz Woodyard, Investments Manager 01225 395306 

Background papers  

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an alternative 
format 

 

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 MINUTES: 21 NOVEMBER 2014
	8 REVIEW OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE FOR PERIODS ENDING 30 DEC 2014
	Item 8 - Appendix 1
	Item 8 - Appendix 2
	Item 8 - Exempt Appendix 3 - EXEMPTION NOTICE
	Item 8 - Exempt appendix 3

	9 WORKPLAN

